Notes to Financial Statements B4 &3R5 M 5T
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

Corporate Information

During the year, the Group was involved in the following principal
activities:

Continuing operations:

e Provision of medical services
e  Provision of nursing, physiotherapy and dental services
e  Provision of elderly care services

Discontinued operations:

e Provision of healthcare transaction processing services and
distribution of medical equipment (collectively, the “Healthcare
transaction operations”) (the discontinuance was completed on
28 October 2002, as further detailed in note 6 to the financial
statements)

Impact of New and Revised Hong Kong Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”)

The following recently-issued and revised SSAPs are effective for
the first time for the current year’s financial statements:

e SSAP 1 (Revised):  “Presentation of financial statements”
e SSAP 11 (Revised): “Foreign currency translation”

e SSAP 15 (Revised):  “Cash flow statements”

e SSAP 33:
e SSAP 34:

“Discontinuing operations”

“Employee benefits”

These SSAPs prescribe new accounting measurement and disclosure
practices. The major effects on the Group’s accounting policies and
on the amounts disclosed in these financial statements of adopting
those SSAPs which have had a significant effect on the financial

statements, are summarised below.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

2.

Impact of New and Revised Hong Kong Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) (cont.)

SSAP 1 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the presentation of financial
statements and sets out guidelines for their structure and minimum
requirements for the content thereof. The principal impact of the
revision to this SSAP is that a consolidated summary statement of
changes in equity is now presented in place of the consolidated
statement of recognised gains and losses that was previously

required.

SSAP 11 (Revised) prescribes the basis for the translation of foreign
currency transactions and financial statements. The principal impact
of the revision of this SSAP on the consolidated financial statements
is that the profit and loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries are now
translated to Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year, whereas previously they were translated at the
exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The adoption of the revised
SSAP 11 has had no material effect on the financial statements.
Further details of this change are included in the accounting policy

for “Foreign currencies” in note 3 to the financial statements.

SSAP 15 (Revised) prescribes the revised format for the cash flow
statement. The principal impact of the revision of this SSAP is that
the consolidated cash flow statement now presents cash flows under
three headings, cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities, rather than the five headings previously required. In
addition, cash flows from overseas subsidiaries arising during the
year are now translated to Hong Kong dollars at the exchange rates
at the dates of the transactions, or at an approximation thereto,
whereas previously they were translated at the exchange rates at
the balance sheet date, and the definition of cash equivalents for
the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement has been
revised. Except for the new presentation, the revised SSAP has had
no major impact on the amounts previously recorded in the
consolidated cash flow statement, and therefore no prior year
adjustment required. Further details of these changes are included
in the accounting policies for “Cash and cash equivalents” and
“Foreign currencies” in note 3 to the financial statements.

SSAP 33 prescribes the basis for reporting information about
discontinuing operations and specifies minimum disclosures about
discontinuing operations. The major impact of this SSAP is the
inclusion of significant additional disclosures, which are set out in
note 6 to the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

2.

Impact of New and Revised Hong Kong Statements
of Standard Accounting Practice (“SSAPs”) (cont.)

SSAP 34 prescribes the recognition and measurement criteria to
apply to employee benefits, together with the required disclosures
in respect thereof. Prior to the adoption of SSAP 34, the Group did
not provide for the liability in respect of its staff’s vested annual leave
entitlements. SSAP 34 requires that obligations in respect of such
entitlements should be accrued as soon as services are rendered.
The adoption of this SSAP has resulted in a change in accounting
policy, which has been accounted for retrospectively. This has
resulted in a prior year adjustment to recognise the liability for the
unused annual leave entitlements and to retrospectively increase
the Group’s and the Company’s opening balances of accumulated
losses at both 1 January 2001 and 2002 by approximately
HK$4,071,000 and HK$467,000, respectively. In addition,
disclosures are now required in respect of the Company’s share
option scheme and share incentive plan as detailed in note 29 to
the financial statements. These share option scheme/share incentive
plan disclosures are similar to the disclosure requirements of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of
Hong Kong Limited (“Listing Rules”) previously included in the Report
of the Directors, which are now required to be included in the notes

to the financial statements as a consequence of the SSAP.

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of preparation

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
Hong Kong Statements of Standard Accounting Practice, accounting
principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance. They have

been prepared under the historical cost convention.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the financial
statements of the Company and its subsidiaries for the year ended
31 December 2002. The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed
of during the year are consolidated from or to their effective dates of
acquisition or disposal, respectively. All significant intercompany
transactions and balances within the Group are eliminated on
consolidation.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Subsidiaries

A subsidiary is a company whose financial and operating policies
the Company controls, directly or indirectly, so as to obtain benefits
from its activities.

The Company’s interests in subsidiaries are stated at cost less any

impairment losses.

Joint venture companies

A joint venture company is a company set up by contractual
arrangement, whereby the Group and other parties undertake an
economic activity. The joint venture company operates as a separate
entity in which the Group and the other parties have an interest.

The joint venture agreement between the venturers stipulates the
capital contributions of the joint venture parties, the duration of the
joint venture and the basis on which the assets are to be realised
upon its dissolution. The profits and losses from the joint venture
company’s operations and any distributions of surplus assets are
shared by the venturers, either in proportion to their respective capital
contributions, or in accordance with the terms of the joint venture

agreement.

A joint venture company is treated as:

(a) a subsidiary, if the Company has unilateral control, directly or

indirectly, over the joint venture company;

(b) ajointly-controlled entity, if the Company does not have unilateral
control, but has joint control, directly or indirectly, over the joint

venture company;

(c) an associate, if the Company does not have unilateral or joint
control, but holds, directly or indirectly, generally not less than
20% of the joint venture company’s registered capital and is in
a position to exercise significant influence over the joint venture

company; or

(d) a long term investment, if the Company holds, directly or
indirectly, less than 20% of the joint venture company’s
registered capital and has neither joint control, directly or
indirectly, of, nor is in a position to exercise significant influence

over, the joint venture company.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Jointly-controlled entities

A jointly-controlled entity is a joint venture company which is subject
to joint control, resulting in none of the participating parties having
unilateral control over the economic activity of the jointly-controlled
entity.

The Group’s share of the post-acquisition results and reserves of
jointly-controlled entities is included in the consolidated profit and
loss account and consolidated reserves, respectively. The Group’s
interests in jointly-controlled entities are stated in the consolidated
balance sheet at the Group’s share of net assets under the equity

method of accounting, less any impairment losses.

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on the acquisition of subsidiaries represents the
excess of the cost of the acquisition over the Group’s share of the
fair values of the identifiable assets and liabilities acquired as at the
date of acquisition.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised in the consolidated
balance sheet as an asset and amortised on the straight-line basis
over its estimated useful life of 20 years.

SSAP 30 “Business combinations” was adopted as at 1 January
2001. Prior to that date, goodwill arising on acquisitions was
eliminated against consolidated reserves in the year of acquisition.
On the adoption of SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional
provision of SSAP 30 that permitted such goodwill to remain
eliminated against consolidated reserves. Goodwill on acquisitions
subsequent to 1 January 2001 is treated according to the SSAP 30

goodwill accounting policy above.

On disposal of subsidiaries, the gain or loss on disposal is calculated
by reference to the net assets at the date of disposal, including the
attributable amount of goodwill which remains unamortised and any
relevant reserves, as appropriate. Any attributable goodwill previously
eliminated against consolidated reserves at the time of acquisition
is written back and included in the calculation of the gain or loss on

disposal.

B E MR

)

(&)

TESHBRERE (@)

HEEH R

HFREZEHEE-RXHEREHZEERR - £
E— A28 T e 8 KRS LS
BEE -

AEEEGEHRENERZBBREE RS
DRIFF AR E BERLAREHER - ARER
HEEHIDET # - BAKRERIGEEFE
EMREBETIREHESE AGAEER
(CE

2k
WERBARMEEZHEIERKER - K
BRABRAKEGABIZCWBEERAR
ZAHERBH 28 -

W 2 BB TR A AR R RENERA
AR WA AR H206 A H R
3 -

BRI EBERFEOR [EKEHI DN _TT—
F—A—BEM - RZBHET - WBEL 2B
BIRNBBEERESARET R o R
ST EBELFEIOR[XHEH RAKEEK
e BISERIEI0R EERE - BArWEE
FELZABIDAESEFEETRER - R=2F
- - RERMETRBELE BB
bt e st REEIE

RHEMNBARR - HEBRZFAEDHZ2RR
HERZEERE BT RRIDABH EHE
eGSR R M ARRREE QER) - STAER
ABEAR A FE D IR 2 EAI G E R
FIIAHERBE 258

QUALITY HEALTHCARE ASIA ANNUAL REPORT 2002 E LN =T =F = F F &



Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

TESHBREME &)

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.) 3.

Goodwill (cont.)

The carrying amount of goodwill, including goodwill remaining
eliminated against consolidated reserves, is reviewed annually and
written down for impairment when it is considered necessary. A
previously recognised impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed
unless the impairment loss was caused by a specific external event
of an exceptional nature that was not expected to recur, and
subsequent external events have occurred which have reversed the
effect of that event.

Impairment of assets

An assessment is made at each balance sheet date of whether there
is any indication of impairment of any asset, or whether there is any
indication that an impairment loss previously recognised for an asset
in prior years may no longer exist or may have decreased. If any
such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated.
An asset’s recoverable amount is calculated as the higher of the

asset’s value in use or its net selling price.

An impairment loss is recognised only if the carrying amount of an
asset exceeds its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is charged
to the profit and loss account in the period in which it arises, unless
the asset is carried at a revalued amount, when the impairment loss
is accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy
for that revalued asset.

A previously recognised impairment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the estimates used to determine the recoverable
amount of an asset, however not to an amount higher than the
carrying amount that would have been determined (net of any
depreciation/amortisation), had no impairment loss been recognised
for the asset in prior years.

A reversal of an impairment loss is credited to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it arises, unless the asset is carried at
a revalued amount, when the reversal of the impairment loss is
accounted for in accordance with the relevant accounting policy for
that revalued asset.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Fixed assets and depreciation
Fixed assets are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

any impairment losses. The cost of an asset comprises its purchase
price and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. Expenditure
incurred after fixed assets have been put into operation, such as
repairs and maintenance, is normally charged to the profit and loss
account in the period in which it is incurred. In situations where it
can be clearly demonstrated that the expenditure has resulted in an
increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained
from the use of the fixed asset, the expenditure is capitalised as an
additional cost of that asset.

Depreciation is calculated on the straight-line basis to write off the
cost of each asset over its estimated useful life. The principal annual

rates used for this purpose are as follows:

Over the lease terms

2% — 4%

15% — 33.33% or over the lease
terms, whichever is higher

10% — 25%

Leasehold land
Buildings

Leasehold improvements

Plant and machinery
Furniture, fixtures and
15% — 33.33%
12.5% - 20%

office equipment
Medical equipment
Computer equipment
20% —33.33%
20% — 25%

and software
Motor vehicles

The gain or loss on disposal or retirement of a fixed asset recognised
in the profit and loss account is the difference between the net sales

proceeds and the carrying amount of the relevant asset.

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

3. FEEFHEREE (B

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Intangible assets
Investments in Internet healthcare development and affiliate
networks

The Group’s investments in Internet healthcare development and
affiliate networks represent the direct and indirect costs incurred in
the development of a wide range of Internet-based healthcare
solutions and services, including an Internet healthcare portal, and
the building of affiliate networks in respect of western medicine
doctors, Chinese medicine clinics and dentists to enhance the
revenue model, by attracting subscribers to the portal, and creating
the opportunity to generate affiliated revenue. These costs are
capitalised and deferred only when the costs are separately
identifiable and can be measured reliably; there is reasonable
certainty that the developments are technically feasible; and when
it can be reasonably anticipated that they will be recovered through
increased future commercial activities. Investments in Internet
healthcare development and affiliate networks are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation and any impairment losses. Such costs
are amortised on the straight-line basis, over the estimated
commercial lives of the investments not exceeding three years,
commencing from the respective dates of completion of the
developments of the Internet-based healthcare business and the
affiliate networks or such earlier date as the directors deem

appropriate.

License and cooperative rights

Licence and cooperative rights acquired under contractual
arrangements are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
any impairment losses. Licence and cooperative rights are amortised
on the straight-line basis, over the terms of the contractual
arrangements.

Software licence rights

Software licence rights are stated at cost less accumulated
amortisation and any impairment losses. Software licence rights are
amortised on the straight-line basis, over their estimated commercial

lives not exceeding three years.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Leased assets

Leases that transfer substantially all the rewards and risks of
ownership of assets to the Group, other than legal title, are accounted
for as finance leases. At the inception of a finance lease, the cost of
the leased asset is capitalised at the present value of the minimum
lease payments and recorded together with the obligation, excluding
the interest element, to reflect the purchase and financing. Assets
held under capitalised finance leases are included in fixed assets
and depreciated over the shorter of the lease terms and the estimated
useful lives of the assets. The finance costs of such leases are charged
to the profit and loss account so as to provide a constant periodic

rate of charge over the lease terms.

Assets acquired through hire purchase contracts of a financing nature
are accounted for as finance leases, but are depreciated over their
estimated useful lives.

Leases where substantially all the rewards and risks of ownership of
assets remain with the lessor are accounted for as operating leases.
Where the Group is the lessor, assets leased by the Group under
operating leases are included in non-current assets and rentals
receivable under the operating leases are credited to the profit and
loss account on the straight-line basis over the lease terms. Where
the Group is the lessee, rentals payable under operating leases are
charged to the profit and loss account on the straight-line basis over
the lease terms.

Long term investments

Long term investments in unlisted equity and debt securities,
intended to be held for a continuing strategic or long term purpose,
are stated at cost less any impairment losses, on an individual
investment basis.

When impairments in values have occurred, the carrying amounts
of the securities are reduced to their fair values, as estimated by the
directors, and the amounts of the impairments are charged to the
profit and loss account in the period in which they arise. When the
circumstances and events which led to the impairments in values
cease to exist and there is persuasive evidence that the new
circumstances and events will persist for the foreseeable future, the
amounts of the impairments previously charged are credited to the
profit and loss account to the extent of the amounts previously
charged.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Properties for sale
Properties for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable

value, which is determined by the directors with reference to
prevailing market prices less any further costs expected to be incurred
in the process of disposal, on an individual property basis.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value,
after making due allowance for any obsolete or slow-moving items.
Cost is determined on the weighted average basis. Net realisable
value is based on estimated selling prices less any estimated costs
to be incurred in the process of disposal.

Cash and Cash equivalents

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, cash and
cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and demand deposits,
and short term highly liquid investments which are readily convertible
into known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant
risk of changes in value, and have a short maturity of generally within
three months when acquired, less bank overdrafts which are
repayable on demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash

management.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided, using the liability method, on all significant
timing differences to the extent it is probable that the liability will
crystallise in the foreseeable future. A deferred tax asset is not
recognised until its realisation is assured beyond reasonable doubt.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is recognised when it is probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and when the revenue can be measured reliably,
on the following bases:

(a) from the provision of services, including medical services,
nursing, physiotherapy and dental services, elderly care services
and healthcare transaction processing and related services, on

the provision of the relevant services;

(b) from the sale of goods, when the significant risks and rewards
of ownership have been transferred to the buyer, provided that
the Group maintains neither managerial involvement to the
degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective control

over the goods sold;
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Revenue recognition (cont.)

(c) from construction contracts, on the percentage of completion
basis. Contract revenue comprises the agreed contract amount
and appropriate amounts from variation orders, claims and
incentive payments. When the outcome of a construction
contract can be estimated reliably, contract revenue associated
with the construction contract is recognised as revenue by
reference to the stage of completion of the contract activity at
the balance sheet date;

(d) from hiring of plant and machinery, on a time proportion basis
over the lease terms;

(e) rental income, on a time proportion basis over the lease terms;

(f) interest income, on a time proportion basis taking into account
the principal outstanding and the effective interest rate
applicable; and

(g) dividends, when the shareholders’ right to receive payment has
been established.

Foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions are recorded at the applicable
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets and
liabilities denominated in foreign currencies at the balance sheet
date are translated at the applicable exchange rates ruling at that
date. Exchange differences are dealt with in the profit and loss

account.

On consolidation, the financial statements of overseas subsidiaries
are translated to Hong Kong dollars using the net investment method.
The profit and loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries are translated
to Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange rates for the
year, and their balance sheets are translated to Hong Kong dollars
at the exchange rates at the balance sheet date. The resulting
translation differences are included in the exchange fluctuation
reserve.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Foreign currencies (cont.)

For the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement, the cash
flows of overseas subsidiaries are translated to Hong Kong dollars at
the exchange rates at the dates of the cash flows. Frequently recurring
cash flows of overseas subsidiaries which arise throughout the year
are translated to Hong Kong dollars at the weighted average exchange
rates for the year.

Prior to the adoption of the revised SSAPs 11 and 15 during the
year, as explained in note 2 to the financial statements, the profit
and loss accounts of overseas subsidiaries were translated to Hong
Kong dollars at the applicable exchange rates at the balance sheet
date. The adoption of the revised SSAP 11 has had no material
effect on the financial statements, while the adoption of the revised
SSAP 15 has resulted in changes to the layout of the consolidated
cash flow statement.

Employee benefits
Paid leave carried forward

The Group provides paid annual leave to its employees under their
employment contracts on a calendar year basis. Under certain
circumstances, such leave which remains untaken as at the balance
sheet date is permitted to be carried forward and utilised by the
respective employees in the following year. An accrual is made at
the balance sheet date for the expected future cost of such paid

leave earned during the year by the employees and carried forward.

Prior to the adoption of SSAP 34 during the year, as explained in
note 2 to the financial statements, the Group did not accrue for paid
annual leave carried forward at the balance sheet date. This change
in accounting policy has resulted in a prior year adjustment due to
the initial recognition of the accrual, further details of which are
included in note 26 to the financial statements.

Employment Ordinance long service payments

Certain of the Group’s employees have completed the required
number of years of service to the Group in order to be eligible for
long service payments under the Hong Kong Employment Ordinance
in the event of the termination of their employment. The Group is
liable to make such payments in the event that such a termination
of employment meets the circumstances specified in the Employment

Ordinance.
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3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Employee benefits (cont.)
Employment Ordinance long service payments (cont.)

A contingent liability is disclosed in respect of possible future long
service payments to employees, as a number of current employees
have achieved the required number of years of service to the Group,
to the balance sheet date, in order to be eligible for long service
payments under the Employment Ordinance if their employment is
terminated in the circumstances specified. A provision has not been
recognised in respect of such possible payments, as it is not
considered probable that the situation will result in a material future
outflow of resources from the Group.

Retirement benefits scheme

The Group operates a defined contribution Mandatory Provident Fund
retirement benefits scheme (the “MPF Scheme”) under the
Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Ordinance in Hong Kong, for
those employees who are eligible to participate in the Scheme.
Contributions are made based on a percentage of the employees’
basic salaries and are charged to the profit and loss account as they
become payable in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.
The assets of the MPF Scheme are held separately from those of
the Group in an independently administered fund. The Group’s
employer contributions vest fully with the employees when
contributed into the MPF Scheme, except for the Group’s employer
voluntary contributions, which are refunded to the Group when the
employee leaves employment prior to the contributions vesting fully,

in accordance with the rules of the MPF Scheme.

Share option scheme and share incentive plan

The Company operates a share option scheme and a share incentive
plan for the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to eligible
participants who contribute to the success of the Group’s operations.
The financial impact of share options granted under the share option
scheme/share incentive plan is not recorded in the Company’s or
the Group’s balance sheet until such time as the options are
exercised, and no charge is recorded in the profit and loss account
or balance sheet for their cost. Upon the exercise of share options,
the resulting shares issued are recorded by the Company as
additional share capital at the nominal value of the shares, and the
excess of the exercise price per share over the nominal value of the
shares is recorded by the Company in the share premium account.
Options which are cancelled, prior to their exercise date or which
lapse are deleted from the register of outstanding options and have

no impact on the profit and loss account or balance sheet.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

3. FEEFHEREE (B

3. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies (cont.)

Dividends

Interim dividends are simultaneously proposed and declared,
because the Company’s bye-laws grant the directors the authority to
declare interim dividends. Consequently, interim dividends are
recognised immediately as a liability when they are proposed and
declared.

Final dividends proposed by the directors are classified as a separate
allocation of retained profits or contributed surplus within capital
and reserves in the balance sheet, until they have been approved
by the shareholders in a general meeting. When these dividends
have been approved by the shareholders and declared, they are
recognised as a liability.

Related parties

Parties are considered to be related if one party has the ability, directly
or indirectly, to control the other party or to exercise significant
influence over the other party in making financial and operating
decisions. Parties are also considered to be related if they are subject
to common control or common significant influence. Related parties

may be individuals or corporate entities.

Segment Information

Segment information is presented by way of two segment formats:
(i) on a primary segment reporting basis, by business segment; and
(ii) on a secondary segment reporting basis, by geographical segment.

The Group’s operating businesses are structured and managed
separately, according to the nature of their operations and the
products and services they provide. For management purposes, each
of the Group’s business segments represents a strategic business
unit that offers products and services which are subject to risks and
returns that are different from those of other business segments.
Summary details of the principal business segments are as follows:

Continuing operations
(a) the medical services segment engages in the provision of medical

services;

(b) the nursing, physiotherapy and dental services (“nursing, physio
& dental”) segment engages in the provision of nursing,

physiotherapy and dental services;
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

4. Segment Information (cont.)

Continuing operations (cont.)
(c) the elderly care services segment engages in the provision of

elderly care services;

(d) the corporate and other segment comprises the Group’s intra-
group management service businesses, which principally
provides management and other services to group companies,
together with other corporate income and expense items;

Discontinued operations

(e) the healthcare transaction operations segment engages in the
provision of healthcare transaction processing and related
services and medical equipment distribution, which was

discontinued during the year; and

(f) the ground engineering and building construction segment
engages in the ground engineering and building construction

businesses, which was discontinued in the prior year.

Further details of the discontinuance of the operations under the
healthcare transaction operations segment and the ground
engineering and building construction segment are set out in note 6
to the financial statements.

In determining the Group’s geographical segments, revenues and
results are attributed to the segments based on the location of the
customers, and assets are attributed to the segments based on the

location of the assets.

Intersegment sales and transfers are transacted at mutually agreed
terms.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSHRE 5T (
31 December 2002 — T —&F+—-A=+—H

425)

N

4. Segment Information (cont.) 4. P EEHR (@)
(a) Business segments (a) ¥%5%8
The following tables present revenue, profit/(loss) and certain TEREVAEEEBESBEZWA « HF,
asset, liability and expenditure information for the Group’s (BE)URAETEE AENRAIER -

business segments.

Group 5
Continuing operations Discontinued operations
BELERE BALEEEE
Ground engineering &
Nursing, physio Corporate and Healthcare transaction  building construction
Medical services & dental Elderly care services others operations HEIR Eliminations Consolidated
BRERY BE - NERRRIN EERY LERHM RERZEH REFEE i e

2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
bk S s & e et et Lt e S St L S 2 St £t e S
HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HK$000 HKS'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKHO00 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000
Tén Tt  TEr T TRr  TEr TEn Tt TEr  TEr  TEn  TErT  TEx  TErT  TEx TR

Segment revenue: AR

Sales to external customers ##E FANREF 571,362 584816 53,574 59693 112,198 107,474 - - 16016 53357 - 297,369 - - 753,150 1,102,709
Intersegment revenue 2 ERRA 2,944 3109 9,631 1,108 100 - 2,449 3714 12,657 23263 - - (27,781) (31,194) - =
Gain on early redemption of convertible notes

REBOAARREME - = - - - - - - - 14400 - - - - - 14400
Other revenue and gains E A Rz 5,496 2,153 831 94 436 485 138 - 2,634 7,560 - 953 - - 9,535 12075
Total 57 579,802 590078 64,036 61725 112,734 107959 2,587 3714 31,307 98580 - 298322 (27,781) (31,194) 762,685 1129184
Segment results HEXE 41663 26094 1,848 1793 (1,604) (8053) (13,009) (16529) (2,637) (199,359) - (22739) (12449) (3714) 13812 (222,507)
Unallocated interest income & 7 &2A] A 98 149
Unallocated expenses RAEHR (491) (147,744)
Gain on disposal/deemed disposal

of discontinued operations

HE/BIEHERRIHEEE B RE 37,142 110451
Profit/(loss) from operations

gEEDEN/ (BR) 50,561  (258,306)
Finance costs BE &R (5,338)  (45,058)
Share of results of a jointly-controlled entity

EEA-HRARENCEEE (613) (858) - = - = - = - = - = - = (613) (858)
Profit/(loss) before tax FrtAT&R A/ () 44,610  (304,222)
Tax A (5,600)  (5141)
Profit/(loss) before minority

interests b D SRR S ATRT)/ (518 39,010 (309,363)
Minority interests 8RR 15,134 125780
Net profit/(loss) from ordinary

activities attributable to shareholders

IRRIER B R EBHA/ (358 54,144 (183,583)
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
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4. Segment Information (cont.) 4. 7EER (@)
(a) Business segments (cont.) (a) %98 (@)
Group 58
Continuing operations Discontinued operations
BREEEE BRLEEER
Ground engineering &
Nursing, physio Corporate and Healthcare transaction  building construction
Medical services & dental Elderly care services others operations HEIR Eliminations Consolidated
BERY HE - NERERTH £ LEREM REXZEK RETRE e g8

2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
S9e=F ~3T £ SE=E “IT £ SESF “IT £ SESE 3T £ 9ESE 3T £ o9ESE TT £ C9ESE I £ o88sf o3I s
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKFO00 HK$'000 HKS000 HK$'000 HKS000
TAL FAL TAR AT TER TAr TER Ter FEL Ter TR Teu TArn  TEu TAr TR

(Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated) (Restated)
(EX127) (E37251) (E37251) (EXE27) (EXE27) (E37251)

Segment assefs HIBEE 162,480 149954 13,264 12103 46,798 56,307 9,117 22209 - 498% - - - - 231,659 290,469
Interest in a jointly-controlled entity
R-FAREGHCE 2 s - 614 - - - - - - - - - - - - - 614
Unallocated assets KA BB 48,060 9376
Bank overdrafts included in

segment assets sTAD BAEZ RTEX - - - - - - - - - 3476 - - - - - 3476
Total assets BEE 279,719 303935
Segment liabilities H2B A& 70,543 76,141 4,795 4439 11,460 10849 16,953  14,6% - 25106 - - - - 103,751 131,281
Unallocated liabilties & AE & 82,178 128864
Bank overdrafts included in

segment assets i AN EE 2 FITEX - - - - - = - - - 3476 - - - - - 3476
Total liabilities 25 & 185,929 263621
Other segment information:
EitHREH :

Depreciation 47 & 8,438 8415 1,878 1733 10,171 10331 246 400 1,004 11342 - 10122 - - 21,737 42343

Amortisation of software licence rights

EGHDES - = - 5 - - - - 274 - - - - - 274
Unallocated amortisation

KAWEH 491 18421
Impairment losses* JEERE*

- Intangible assets /A2 - = - - - - - - 3,143 10755 - - - - 3143 107556

- Fixed assets EE &% - - - - - - - - - 8p12 - - - - - 862
Other unallocated impairment losses*
AR ARAEER - 129323
Provisions for bad and

doubtful debts REEREE 1,073 2,625 36 124 48 435 - = - 13978 - - - - 1,157 17162
Provision for properties

for sale i EMERE - - - - - - - - 499 - - - - - 499 -
Capital expenditure AR 9,108 4,225 1,349 2,029 893 7,150 73 129 141 14,589 - 44704 - - 11564 72826

* Recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account. * BRERAEBEREREAER -
(b) Geographical segments (b) tHESD

Over 90% of the Group’s revenue, results, assets and capital AEEHEAIOD 2 Wk - 345 - BEERE
expenditure are attributable to its operations in Hong Kong. No AT HTNREEES 25 - It E
analysis by geographical segments is presented. IRMHR DR

— 74
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BATSEREMiE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-_H=+—H

5. Turnover and Revenue 5.

Turnover from continuing operations represents fees earned for the
provision of medical services, nursing, physiotherapy and dental

services and elderly care services.

Turnover from discontinued operations includes (i) revenue from
healthcare transaction operations, which represents fees earned for
the provision of healthcare transaction processing and related
services and the net invoiced value of goods sold, after allowances
for returns and trade discounts and (ii) revenue from ground
engineering and building construction operations, which represents
the value of contract work performed and income from the hiring of
plant and machinery.

Revenue from the following activities has been included in turnover:

SRR NS

REFBEEEB 2 SR BRRHEBERE -
IR - YRR B T B RIS M RS

ERIEREXBEXBEBRORBIZEHR
BREFEB WA - iR IRIER 5 5 R AT HREX
ZER - UREEZBREFE (CMRERRE L&
EHH) - RNMETRRBFEERK 2K
A BETZANIRZBERKE LERE
Rtes 2 WA -

KETIBBEBZBREFAEERNA

Group
1L |
2002 2001
=BT=F —FF 4
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TFET
Continuing operations: # &KL HTE
Medical services E&& IR 1% 571,362 584,816
Nursing, physiotherapy and dental services 32 - #3845 & 7F RHRAS 53,574 59,693
Elderly care services EEZRTE 112,198 107,474
737,134 751,983
Discontinued operations: & 4% IFAR & 275
Healthcare transaction operations 4R &35 5 275 16,016 53,357
Ground engineering and building construction b3 T2 & F L - 297,369
16,016 350,726
753,150 1,102,709
6. Discontinued Operations 6. BRILEEEK

In view of the Group’s strategy to concentrate on its core/profitable
activities, the Group decided to discontinue its ground engineering
and building construction operations and its healthcare transaction
operations as detailed below:
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

6. Discontinued Operations (cont.)

(a)

(b)

Discontinuance of the ground engineering and
building construction operations

On 26 March 2001, ehealthcareasia Limited (“EHA”), a then
listed subsidiary of the Group, entered into a conditional
agreement with a company owned or controlled by certain then
beneficial shareholders/directors of certain subsidiaries of the
Group, for the disposal of the Group’s entire interest in a
subsidiary, Kin Wing Chinney (BVI) Limited (“KWC BVI") for a
net cash consideration of approximately HK$87.4 million (the
“KWC BVI Disposal”). The principal activities of KWC BVI and
its subsidiaries comprised of the Group’s ground engineering
and building construction operations, which were reported under
the ground engineering and building construction segment of
the Group. Further details of the KWC BVI Disposal are also set
out in a circular of the Company dated 17 April 2001.

The KWC BVI Disposal was completed on 8 May 2001 and the
discontinuance of the ground engineering and building
construction operations was then completed. The disposal
consideration was received in May 2001 and the carrying
amount of the net assets disposed of amounted to approximately
HK$71.7 million. The gain on disposal of such operations
amounted to approximately HK$15.7 million. There was no tax

arising on the disposal.

Discontinuance of the healthcare transaction
operations

(i) On 11 February 2002, EHA entered into a disposal
agreement with an independent third party for the disposal
of the Group’s entire equity interest in a subsidiary, Top
Quality Global Inc., and the assignment to the purchaser
all the rights to the repayment of an aggregate outstanding
loan owed by Top Quality Global Inc. to the Group of
approximately HK$14.5 million, for an aggregate cash
consideration (net of related costs) of approximately HK$7.4
million. The principal activities of Top Quality Global Inc.
and its subsidiaries comprised the telemarketing operations
of the Group, which were reported under the healthcare
transaction operations segment of the Group. Further details
of the disposal are also set out in a circular of the Company
dated 8 March 2002.
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TR MAREZHMETRERIEFESRE
BEWRIE - AEEBER =TT —FAHA
WERHEEE RE  MELEFEEL
BRI B4 471,700,000/ 7T » H&EZIBEE
2 W z549415,700,0005 T » HEEE
WHAEEARIIE o

RIERER S

() RZZZE_F_A+—H  EHAE—
BENFE=EFIU L EHE  UEE
AEBR—FEHEATTop Quality
Global Inc.z 2 #BhxiE « DA R85 (5
Top Quality Global |nc.r:hﬁ<74&%@2,a
FRABEEX)14,500,00058 7T 2 BB #E R
FTEX - 6 REER (ENRBEK
ZK) %) 47,400,000/ 7T ° Top Quality
Global Inc. R KMt B AR 2 FEEHE
EAEE BEEHEER - Mz
BIBAREBZRERSEB S
RERR - BEFH 2 E—TFFBINH
RARBR_ZTZ—_F=A/\B8 )3
LKA o
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-_H=+—H

6. Discontinued Operations (cont.)

(b) Discontinuance of the healthcare transaction
operations (cont.)

(ii)

The disposal was completed on 12 February 2002 and the
discontinuance of the telemarketing operations of the Group
was then completed. HK$6.9 million of the disposal
consideration (net of related costs) was received in February
2002 and the balance of HK$0.5 million was received in
October 2002. The carrying amount of the net assets
disposed of amounted to approximately HK$7.5 million.
The loss on disposal of such operations amounted to
approximately HK$0.5 million (after the release of a debit
exchange fluctuation reserve of HK$0.4 million). There was

no tax arising from the disposal.

On 8 August 2002, EHA entered into a conditional shares
subscription agreement (the “Shares Subscription
Agreement”) with Wealth Generator Limited (“Wealth
Generator”), an independent third party, in relation to the
subscription of 5,000,000,000 new EHA shares by Wealth
Generator at a subscription price of HK$0.01 per EHA share
in respect of 4,999,998,000 EHA shares and at a
subscription price of HK$0.08 per EHA share in respect of
2,000 EHA shares. The Shares Subscription Agreement
was approved by the Company’s independent shareholders
on 2 October 2002.

The total consideration for the shares subscription (before
deducting any incidental costs) amounted to approximately
HK$50 million, which was settled in cash by Wealth
Generator upon completion. The Shares Subscription
Agreement was completed on 4 October 2002. Upon the
completion of the Shares Subscription Agreement, the
Group’s equity interest in EHA was diluted from 53.75% to
4.37% and EHA ceased to be a subsidiary of the Group
(the “Deemed Disposal”). Further details of the Deemed
Disposal are also set out in a circular of the Company dated
11 September 2002.

QUALITY HEALTHCARE ASIA ANNUAL REPORT 2002 £ & M =
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6. ERIEEXK (B
(b) #RILRER S HEHK (&)

(ii)

HESEHEER S -_F_-_A+=H
TR MASEBEZEESHEBES
Rk - AEBBR=ZZZT=_F=-AK
BHESZEZAE(ENREBRRS)
6,900,000/ 7t + i #4E8500,0007% 7T
MER=ZZZE-_F+AKM - EHE
SFEE ZBREEX 57,500,000/ 7T
B % IB TS 2 E51849/48500,000/5 70
GtREBR—BEELKBEEY
400,000 Brtig) o HESBIWEEE
g o

R-ZZZ_FN\ANB ' EHARBY
% = Wealth Generator Limited
([Wealth Generator]) ‘ETSZ*IEﬁﬂ%#
RiDRE = ((ROREBZED -
AAEBRWealth Generatorwﬁ
5,000,000,000R%EHAFT I (7D » &
4,999,998,0000REHA R 7 A A F AR
0.0l REERME - M2,000/%
EHARR (D BILAZAR0.08 8 7T 2 SRIBE R
B RORBEHBER T _F+
A= BERRREI AR

AR AN RS < BB CRINBR (I TBRTEY
A ZN A #97450,000,00078 7T © #&8H
Wealth Generatorﬁ\%ﬁﬁzﬁfuiﬁﬁi
- BRORBEHBZER_ZTZ_F+
A AR o KRR & T K
& - REBEREHAZIRERS3.75% 8
SEE4.37% - MEHAMRIEAAREE 2K
BArl (RIERESRIE]) - RIEHE
FIHZE—TFBNHEREAARRZ
TEFNAT—BTIBZRBEA -

T _FFR
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

6. Discontinued Operations (cont.)

(b) Discontinuance of the healthcare transaction

operations (cont.)

B E MR

(&)

6. ERILEEXEK (&)

On 28 October 2002, the Company disposed of its
remaining 4.37% equity interest in EHA (the “Disposal”),
being 237,745,963 EHA shares by accepting a cash offer
by Wealth Generator at HK$0.08 per EHA share. The cash
consideration for the Disposal pursuant to the cash offer of
approximately HK$19 million was received in November
2002. The incidental costs related to the Disposal/Deemed
Disposal were approximately HK$6.1 million. The gain on
the Disposal and the Deemed Disposal (after the release of
a debit exchange fluctuation reserve of HK$67,000) and
the consolidated net liabilities of EHA disposed of were
approximately HK$37.6 million and HK$24.8 million,
respectively. There was no tax arising from the Disposal/
Deemed Disposal.

Upon the completion of the Disposal, the Group no longer
had any interest in EHA, except for its holding of a
convertible note with a face value of HK$7 million, carrying
the right to convert into new EHA shares at HK$0.05 per
EHA share (subject to adjustments), as further detailed in
note 16 to the financial statements. The Disposal effectively
completed the discontinuance of the remaining healthcare
transaction operations of the Group, which were reported
under the healthcare transaction operations segment of the
Group. Further details of the Disposal are also set out in a
circular of the Company dated 11 September 2002 and an
announcement of the Company dated 28 October 2002.

(b) RILRERZ XK (&)

R-ZBE-F+A=-+/\H ' XAF]
M Wealth Generator 2 & MREHA
B&170.08F T2 RS WEREE - HE
HMNEHABR T 24.37 %A% ZAN#E %5 (BN
237,745,963 EHARR D) ([HEH
E]) - BEASWEEZEHALES
B2RE&REXE19,000,000/8 T
ER=ZZT=_F+—AKm- LES
B/ BRELEETERBEXALD
6,100,000/ 7T - HEEIE 1R 1EL
EFE 2 WS (BNBRERE R KE
{##567,000% ) RE HEEHAB E
ZRABBEBFES NN A
37,600,000/% 7t % 24,800,000/ 7T °
HESE RIEHESETEELER
I8 o

REEFETKE  AEEBRFBAER
187,000,000/ 7T + MR Al iR &A%
EHARR(10.05% 7T (7] THAR) i 5
EHAFTAR (D < PTHAR =R GEIB R o7
HEMELG)IN - BERBEHAE IR
o HEFHEER ERIEASES
TZRER S (BIEARERIRE
RSGEFIEFIZHR) - BALSE 2H—
FHE  MBRAARRZEE_F
NA+—BREZBEK  UERRZE
T —F+ A+ NBREZAARD
A o
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

6. Discontinued Operations (cont.) 6. BARILKEEK (E)
The turnover, other revenue and gains, expenses, profit/(loss) before REEZZZE-_F+-_A=+T—HIEFE B
tax from ordinary activities and tax attributable to the discontinued R TS FTE (L & 25 - A A R IR
operations for the year ended 31 December 2002 are as follows: @ B BREATE BEBEN S (EE) kB
EAAE -
Healthcare transaction Ground engineering &
operations building construction Total
REXZEK BEIRRETEE CH
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
—®8-F Ik ZBEC-F —2TF —®8-F 22§
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TEL THT TET THAL TEL TAL
Turnover &% 16,016 53,357 - 297,369 16,016 350,726
Gain on early redemption
of convertible notes
REEEARRZE 2 Kn - 14,400 - - - 14,400
Other revenue and gains
El AR 2,817 8,350 - 1,014 2,817 9,364
Purchases and changes
in inventories of finished goods
HARmiFE RERE (9,024) (18,096) - = (9,024) (18,096)
Staff costs B TAAS (11,259) (81,052) - (18913) (11,259) (99,965)
Depreciation and amortisation
HEREH (1,278) (17,601) - (10,122) (1,278) (27,723)
Impairment losses JHi{E &8 (3,143) (230,483) - = (3,143) (230,483)
Other operating expenses
A 2Rx (6,766) (48,017) - (6,679) (6,766) (54,696)
Gain on disposal/deemed disposal
of discontinued operations
HE/RIELEDKILE
BEB N 37,142 94,724 - 15,727 37,142 110,451
Cost of ground engineering
and building construction
WETRRETREKAR - = - (285,347) - (285,347)
Profit/(loss) from operations
mEEDET/ (B8) 24,505 (224.418) - (6,951) 24,505 (231,369)
Finance costs B4& & (338) (2,252) - (2,172) (338) (4,424)
Profit/(loss) before tax from ordinary activities
BRABEEBEN/ (BE) 24,167 (226,670) - (9,123) 24,167 (235,793)
Tax Hi1E - (377) - (2,475) - (2,852)
Profit/(loss) after tax from ordinary activities
BB EZREN,/ (58 24,167 (227,047) - (11,598) 24,167 (238,645)
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

6. Discontinued Operations (cont.) 6. BRIKEER (B)
The carrying amounts of the total assets and liabilities of the REEH BERIEEBCREERBEZER
discontinued operations at the balance sheet date are as follows: BT :
Healthcare transaction Ground engineering &
operations building construction Total
RERZZH BETRRETESE G
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
ZRB-F “TTF Z23-F —2Ef ZRB-F “TTF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THL TR AL THER TAL
Total assets A E - 52,371 - - - 52,371
Total liabilities 28 f& - (106,512) - = - (106,512)
Net liabilities B (&% % - (54,141) - - - (54,141)
The net cash flows attributable to the discontinued operations for (E_ET _FF A= —HIEFE BK
the year ended 31 December 2002 are as follows: IEREEBEG2HESREFRAT ¢
Healthcare transaction Ground engineering &
operations building construction Total
RERZ %K WEIBRRETES G
2002 2001 2002 2001 2002 2001
ZB2-F —TTF ZEE-F —Z2T-F Z22-F —TTF
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THER THL TR AL THER TAL

Net cash inflow/(outflow)

from operating activities
REEFRLTA/ (RL) F8 (18,833) (91,603) - 73,484 (18,833) (18,119)
Net cash inflow/(outflow)

from investing activities
BRBEEHRLAAN/ (RL) FB 4,743 116,078 - (37,839) 4,743 78,189
Net cash inflow/(outflow)

from financing activities
REEPRERA/ (RH) FE 19,797 (15,053) - (12,987) 19,797 (28,040)
Net cash inflow 33 & it A58 5,707 9,422 22,608 5,707 32,030
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

7. Profit/(Loss) from Operations 7. EEEER, (BB)
The Group’s profit/(loss) from operations is arrived at after charging: REBE 2 EEEERN, (BB) EHBRTH&
13
2002 2001
—EF_F —TF &
HK$’000 HK$'000
FiEx FA&T
(Restated)
(EFZ5)
Cost of inventories sold/dispensary supplies consumed and services provided
and cost of ground engineering and building construction
BEHEZHE EREAZEYHREZKARBIRMEZ RS
R E T8 RAEF RSN AN 637,137 955,793
Depreciation #TE& 21,737 43,617
Less: Amount capitalised as contract costs
W BRMEIERE KA FE - (1,274)
21,737 42,343
Investments in Internet healthcare
development and affiliate networks:
& & B AR L B R R Bk BRARAR -
Amortisation for the year* 4 A i * - 11,712
Impairment arising during the year S A H 28 2 JRE - 14,644
- 26,356
Licence and cooperative rights: = A] #& & & {E#E
Amortisation for the year* & A * - 2,444
Impairment arising during the year A IR Z BB - 107,556
- 110,000
Software licence rights: 4= Al #E :
Amortisation for the year* & A5 * 274 =
Impairment arising during the year A H IR Z BB 3,143 =
3,417 -
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

7. Profit/(Loss) from Operations (cont.) 7. REEEER, (BB (&)

2002 2001
i —TT—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FEx FiBT
(Restated)
(EFZ75)

Goodwill: P2 :
Amortisation for the year* 4 A5 §5* 491 4,265
Impairment arising during the year R IR 2 RE - 114,679
491 118,944
Impairment of fixed assets [EE & ER(E - 8,612
Provision against properties for sale £ i & ) £ B 5 499 =
Provision for bad and doubtful debts RIZHRE 1,157 17,162

Minimum lease payments under operating leases
in respect of land and buildings

REARLHE BT 2RERO 2 HERES MK 73,861 80,237

Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration (note 9):

BTN (BRESFME — MIFE9) :

Salaries, wages, allowances and bonuses ¥4 + L& - 285 RALF| 281,134 380,777
Retirement benefits scheme contributions E/R4EF 524t 5k 6,493 7,656
287,627 388,433
Less: Staff costs capitalised in respect of construction contracts
W REENCERNMEE IHA - (21,962)
287,627 366,471
Auditors’ remuneration 1% ZXEHEl & 1,050 2,174
Foreign exchange losses, net Y& 5. /E518 %58 60 1,461
Loss on disposal/write off of fixed assets & il & & & & < E5i8 1,258 16,224
Loss on disposal of a long term investment & —IB R IR E 2 18 - 400

and after crediting: W& &t A :

Interest income F.8 U A 401 1,494
Net rental income & U A58 714 1,179
Dividend income A% 2 A 228 363
* Included in “Depreciation and amortisation” on the face of the consolidated * BEt ALGAIESERER e R —18 o

profit and loss account.

At 31 December 2002, the Group had no material forfeited R-ITBZE-_EF+-A=+—H  FTEELEK
contributions available to reduce its contributions to its retirement HEE Al AN B B DR D R AR R EE AR
benefits scheme in future years (2001: Nil). SHBMMER (BT —F : ) o
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)

B SR & et ()

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-_H=+—H

8. Finance Costs 8. MEEH
Group
=6
2002 2001
—EECF T —F
HK$'009 HK$'000
FET FiET
Interest on: S F|8F :
Bank loans and overdrafts wholly repayable within five years
BN FRBRERZBRITERREX 5,218 11,032
Other loans wholly repayable within five years
AR AFNEERE 2 EMER 113 32,708
Finance leases and hire purchase contracts B &R E M FHEA 4 7 1,318
5,338 45,058
9. Directors’ Remuneration EEME
Directors’ remuneration disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules and BRI EMRBIRESARHEAIE161{KBTIHE
Section 161 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance is as follows: ZEZMEFFBWT ¢
Group
L |
2002 2001
—BF_F —TF—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET T
Fees & 706 450
Other emoluments: E < :
Salaries, allowances and benefits in kind &% ~ 286 R E W@ 7,225 7,687
Retirement benefits scheme contributions K& 512 36 46
7,261 7,733
7,967 8,183

Fees include HK$706,000 (2001: HK$450,000) paid to the
independent non-executive directors of the Company. There were
no other emoluments payable to the independent non-executive
directors during the year (2001: Nil).

e BRENARRELIFAITES 706,000

/%7": (—7 =

—£F 1 450,000/ 7T) °

cREFR - I

BHMENME TBIIFNTES (CET—

FE) -
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

9. Directors’ Remuneration (cont.)

The number of directors whose remuneration fell within the following
bands is as follows:

9. EEME (B

e FTIIIRE 2 EEAR

Number of directors

EEAH
2002 2001
—FF-F —FT_F
Nil - HK$1,000,000 #&— 1,000,000/ 7T 8 6
HK$1,500,001 — HK$2,000,000 1,500,001#7T — 2,000,000/ 7T 1 2
HK$2,000,001 - HK$2,500,000  2,000,001/7t — 2,500,000/ 7T 1 -
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000  3,000,001#7T — 3,500,000/ 7T 1 1
11 9

There were no arrangements under which a director waived or agreed
to waive any remuneration during the year (2001: Nil).

During the year, 5,500,000 share options (2001: Nil) were granted
to directors in respect of their services to the Group, further details
of which are set out in note 29 to the financial statements. No value
in respect of the share options granted during the year has been
charged to the profit and loss account (2001: Nil).

10.Five Highest Paid Employees

The five highest paid employees during the year included one (2001:
one) director, the details of whose remuneration are set out in note
9 above. The remuneration of the remaining four (2001: four) non-
director, highest paid employees comprised salaries, allowances and
benefits in kind of approximately HK$19,066,000 (2001:
HK$16,635,228). Of the five highest paid employees, four (2001:
four) are practicing physicians.

F AL B B KRB R WAL ) B
EXEH(CET—F 8 -

FRA - CREFAAREBERHIRS M R ER
H5,500,0001n BB R HE (— 2T —F : M) » #E—
FHBENUEREM T2 - FRARHER
BeEEMEERaRIR (CET—F
) o

VAN

10. AU REHES

FAZAURSHEERE L (CEE—F:
—fDEE - EMSFBEHRN L - B
B (CFF—%F : O KR=#ES GFE
) 2M<& - ©1519,066,0008 T (ZTF—
F 16,635,228 70) 2 ¥r& REWREN - £
UkeFEESD Oy (CET—F : [Of) =
HEBEL -
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

10.Five Highest Paid Employees (cont.) 1.5V RESEHEES (&)

The number of non-director, highest paid employees whose
remuneration fell within the following bands is as follows:

FABFESZERFIEEZMENT

Number of employees

HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 7t — 3,500,000/ 7T
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 7T —4,000,000/% 7T
HK$4,000,001 — HK$4,500,000 4,000,001 7t —4,500,0007% 7T
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 7T —5,000,000/% 7T
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 7t — 5,500,000/ 7T
HK$5,500,001 — HK$6,000,000 5,500,001 7T —6,000,000/% 7T

BEAH

2002 2001

e e —FF_F
- 2

1 =

- 1

2 =

- 1

1 =

4 4

During the year, 1,500,000 share options (2001: Nil) were granted
to the four non-director, highest paid employees in respect of their
services to the Group, further details of which are included in the
disclosures in note 29 to the financial statements. No value in respect
of the share options granted during the year has been charged to
the profit and loss account (2001: Nil).

11.Tax

Hong Kong profits tax has been provided at the rate of 16% (2001:
16%) on the estimated assessable profits arising in Hong Kong during
the year. Taxes on profits assessable elsewhere have been calculated
at the rates of tax prevailing in the countries in which the Group
operates, based on existing legislation, interpretations and practices

in respect thereof.

FR - EREEFEERRHEEALASER
2 BRBAKEERE1,500,0005 (ZFE—
F R B - E— REERN MRS
29 - FRFTR L BRE 2 BEME S BN
BROCEE—F 8 -

11.%{8

BRNGHDRFERRE BBV ERTL
MEAL6% (T —5F : 16%) M RE M - &
L b [ B AR A0 ) 2 0 TR R 7S SR B A ZE T
EZBFRZERBE - RIBRTED - 2ER

BPIEtE -

2002 2001
i -t
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET FiBT
Group: AR&H :
Hong Kong: &/ :
Current year ZNE & 3,300 2,300
Overprovision in prior year 14 EBRE B - (617)
Elsewhere E{th b [& - 378
Deferred tax charge — note 28 iEEFI AT H — Bi7E28 2,300 3,080
Tax charge for the year RFEE BT 5,600 5,141

There was no significant unprovided deferred tax in respect of the
year (2001: Nil).
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

12.Net Profit/(Loss) from Ordinary Activities

Attributable to Shareholders

The net profit/(loss) from ordinary activities attributable to
shareholders for the year ended 31 December 2002 dealt with in
the financial statements of the Company is a net loss of
HK$7,980,000 (2001: HK$338,014,000).

B E MR

(&)

12. RRIESE B B EBAR] (REER)

BE-_ZT-_F+-_A=t+—RALEFEEBRAK

DRl Z M HRE NG E 2 IRRES B EEBAL
M,/ CRE51R) A% E187,980,0008 7T (ZTF
—%F : 338,014,000 7T) °

13.Dividend 13.RE
2002 2001
—EF_F —FE &
HK$’000 HK$'000
TR AT
Proposed final — HK0.50 cent (2001: Nil) per ordinary share
EEARHRE - SRTER0L0BIL (ZTE—F : &) 10,817 =

The proposed final dividend for the year is subject to the approval of
the Company’s shareholders at the forthcoming annual general
meeting and will be paid out from the contributed surplus.

14 .Earnings/(Loss) per Share

The calculation of basic earnings/(loss) per share is based on the
net profit attributable to shareholders for the year of HK$54,144,000
(2001: net loss of HK$183,583,000), and the weighted average of
2,163,679,012 (2001: 1,201,448,413) ordinary shares in issue
during the year.

The calculation of diluted earnings per share for the year is based
on the net profit attributable to shareholders for the year of
HK$54,144,000. The weighted average number of ordinary shares
used in the calculation is the 2,163,679,012 ordinary shares in issue
during the year, as used in the basic earnings per share calculation;
and the weighted average of 1,104,638 ordinary shares assumed to
have been issued at no consideration on the deemed exercise of all

outstanding share options during the year.

No diluted loss per share is presented for the year ended 31
December 2001, as the potential ordinary shares outstanding during
that year had an anti-dilutive effect on the basic loss per share for
that year.

AEERARIR AR AAREREER
SEAR LR H IR - AR
R -

BRER, (BE)

BIREARRF] (B18) TRIEF NI E(G4EF)
54,144,000747T (ZEZ—4F : /FE518183,583,000
BIT)  ARFERBETEERMNETFHH
2,163,679,0128% (ZZFZ—4 : 1,201,4484130%)

u§r°

Z'»‘if‘;Hﬁﬁﬁ%%ﬂﬂﬁﬁézﬁifgﬁﬁﬁfﬁ@
A54,144, 00078 Tt & BERFHRAZE
AR NI ETYIE quM/_Hx%ZKEJﬂFﬁ%ﬁH
2 FREEITERAR2,163,679,012/% © AR
RATEFAB B ARITERERERERENRE
BT 2 AR IR T %01,104,6380% °

HRBZEZZZ—F+-A=+—HLFEE
EEBTEBREZEFEZEREANERA
ERBEFE ALY EZIZEE 2 SRE
SHEE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

15.Fixed Assets 15.EE&E
Group 58
Furniture,
fixtures
Leasehold and office Computer
landand  Leasehold equipment equipment
buildings improve- Plant and > and
?ﬂ% ments  machine EER Medical software Motor
) g Eﬁg WAZ  equipment  BIRME vehicles Total
REF  WEEHE R wE  BERE R## # @zt
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAL TAT TAT
Cost: FRAfE :
At beginning of year 4] 12,751 72,481 6,479 21,135 11,860 23,202 480 143 388
Disposed following disposal/deemed
disposal of discontinued operations
&/ RIENERKIERBELE (12,751) (2,438) (6,479) (3,144) = (7,202) = (32,014)
Additions AE - 2,730 - 1,722 6,118 979 15 11,564
Disposals/write off & /& - (3,617) - (1,385) (173) (784) - (5,959)
Transfer to intangible assets EEZ EF & E - - - - - (4.925) - (4.925)
At 31 December 2002
“EECFt-R=1-H - 69,156 - 18328 17,805 11,270 495 117,054
Accumulated depreciation
and impairment: Z5HTERR(E :
At beginning of year 4] 2,543 31,149 6,200 10,265 6,059 12,660 366 69,242
Depreciation provided during the year
REABIELREZITE 193 12473 180 3,758 2,134 2,935 64 21,737
Disposed following disposal/deemed
disposal of discontinued operations
HE/BIELER R EEBEITE (2,736) (2,126) (6,380) (2,766) = (6,899) = (20,907)
Disposals/write off 1€ /4 3 - (2.926) - (887) (160) (584) - (4.557)
Transfer to intangible assets BEEE & & - - - - - (1,508) - (1,508)
At 31 December 2002
“FE-F+-fA=1-H - 38,570 - 10,370 8,033 6,604 430 64,007
Net book value: BREFE :
At 31 December 2002
2 e - 30,586 - 7,958 9,772 4,666 65 53,047
At 31 December 2001
“2E-F+-A=1-H 10,208 41332 279 10,870 5,801 10,542 114 79,146
The net book value of the fixed assets of the Group held under finance RZBEE—FF+ZA=1+—HAKEEF AR

TEERENRRERE MBANFEZE

leases/hire purchase contracts included in the total amount of office

equipment at 31 December 2001 amounted to HK$47,000. E B EREFE /47,0008 7T °

R-ZEZ—F+-_A=+—H ~x&EEZHE 87 —

T RETFUNEE - WRP MBS -

The Group’s leasehold land and buildings at 31 December 2001
are situated in Hong Kong and held under medium term leases.
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

15.Fixed Assets (cont.)

At 31 December 2001, the Group’s leasehold land and buildings
with a net book value of approximately HK$5,768,000 were pledged
to secure banking facilities granted to the Group. The leasehold land
and buildings and the related bank borrowings were effectively
disposed of upon the Deemed Disposal.

15.EE&E (&)

R-ZZETZ—F+-_A=+—H  ~&EEREF
B#75,768,000/8 T 2 & T3t R FE (K
/o UBREETASEZRITHE - HELH
REFREBRITERENRIELE FIRELT

REBEREE -

16.Long Term Investments 16.RHAKRE
Group
3L |
2002 2001
—BF_F —FE &
HK$'000 HK$'000
BT AT
Unlisted equity investments, at cost JE FTEHKE « LK AE 78 78
Loans to investee companies & F & & A &l 708 522 889
600 967

The loans to investee companies are unsecured, interest-free and
have no fixed terms of repayment.

17.Convertible Note

On 8 August 2002, Quality HealthCare Investment Limited (“QHI"),
a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company, entered into a conditional
note subscription agreement (the “Note Subscription Agreement”)
with EHA, pursuant to which, QHI agreed to subscribe for a
convertible note (the “Convertible Note”) with a face value of HK$7
million carrying the right of conversion into new shares of EHA at
HK$0.05 per share (subject to adjustments) (the “Note
Subscription”). The Convertible Note is non-transferable, bears
interest at the Hong Kong dollar prime lending rate plus 3% per
annum and will mature on the second anniversary from its date of
issue. The Convertible Note is convertible wholly or partially into
new EHA shares on any business day following 12 months after the
date of issue and is redeemable at the maturity date.

The Note Subscription Agreement was completed on 4 October 2002,
whereby the amount owed by QHI in respect of the Note Subscription
of HK$7 million was settled by off-setting part of the loan to EHA
(note 20). Further details of the Note Subscription Agreement are
set out in a circular of the Company dated 11 September 2002.

B TR E ARRIBTERN - 28 REREE

BB EE

ZZEE-FN\ANE  AREIZE2EHBAF
Quality HealthCare Investment Limited ([QHI])
HEHART Y —IBA RGEBRE R R ([RER
Bt - Bt - QHIR EREmE7,000,000
PETC  MESHER AT IE B 0.058 T 2 (B% (A] 7
) i BEHAFTAR (D 2 AT AR IR ([P HAR
ZB) ([ZBERE] - TREZRE T H
2 RATREBANXIREFEE - WiEe
REEAT A HARBRT SR A EIE o AIIRRR SRR Al
RESTBERL2ME A 18 A 2 (Efr] & 2 B 2 2B ET
DEIBFHAFTRRG, - WATAE| R ERE -

RERBHEEN _TT_F+AMATK -
R - QHIBARIEZRREFTR 27,000,000/ 7T
FEBEHIBMEHAE K (HEE20)EE - ZER
B E—THBERARAN T _F
NA+—BATIEZ &K -
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

B RS MR (8)

18.Intangible Assets 18.BEE
Group &8
Investments
in Internet
healthcare
development
Licence and and affiliate
cooperative networks Software
rights EE(RRE licence
Ak BERBSE _rights Total
EERE REZRE BT IE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T AT
Cost: XA :
At beginning of year 4] 110,000 35,140 - 145,140
Transfer from fixed assets B [&E & EE = = 3,417 3,417
Disposed following the Deemed Disposal
RETHRIELESERTE (110,000) = (3,417) (113,417)
Write off #f$4 - (35,140) = (35,140)
At 31 December 2002 A—ZEE-—F+_A=+—H = = - -
Accumulated amortisation and impairment:
St EIEORE
At beginning of year 4] 110,000 35,140 - 145,140
Amortisation provided during the year
N N < B 8H - - 274 274
Impairment during the year
recognised in the consolidated profit and loss account
FRREEBRERER A = = 3,143 3,143
Disposed following the Deemed Disposal
RETRIELNESEREE (110,000) = (3,417) (113,417)
Write off #if{$5 - (35,140) = (35,140)
At 31 December 2002 AZZEE-_F+_A=+—H = = = -
Net book value: BREF(E :
At 31 December 2002 AZZEE-_F+_A=+—H = = = -
At 31 December 2001 R=ZEZ—F+=-A=+—H = = = —
QUALITY HEALTHCARE ASIA ANNUAL REPORT 2002 £ om il — T = — F F &R
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

19.Goodwill 19.

The amount of goodwill capitalised as an asset in the consolidated
balance sheet, arising from the acquisition of subsidiaries and an

elderly care home, is as follows:

Group AN&E

(&)

kS

RUS B B R B B — TRl Z B s P EE AE X A
HABERBERAES—HREEZRENT :

Goodwill
[EE
HK$'000
TAT
Cost: A(A :
At beginning of year 4] 17,790
Disposed following the Deemed Disposal PA#ET4R E L & EIER HE (7,598)
At 31 December 2002 A-—ZZE—F+_-H=+—H 10,192
Accumulated amortisation and impairment: ZzH##5 &iRE
At beginning of year 4] 8,414
Amortisation provided during the year FAF AR {# ~ i 8 491
Disposed following the Deemed Disposal W #1748 EH & =18 H & (7,598)
At 31 December 2002 R=—ZEZ-_F+-A=+—H 1,307
Net book value: BREFE :

At 31 December 2002 R=—ZEZE-_F+_-_F=+—H 8,885
At 31 December 2001 RA=ZEZT—F+—-A=+—8H 9,376
As detailed in note 3 to the financial statements, on the adoption of SINE TR SRR T3 - RS St E R
SSAP 30, the Group applied the transitional provision of SSAP 30 $30%H - NEEDEEAS ST E R B308E
that permitted goodwill and negative goodwill in respect of TBREET  ZEXATR-_SE—F—F—

acquisitions which occurred prior to 1 January 2001 to remain
eliminated against consolidated reserves and not restated.
Accordingly, the goodwill arising from acquisitions, which occurred
prior to 1 January 2001 and which have been debited to a goodwill
reserve is not restated in the financial statements.

BRIFTETZ WBA R AR RAmEERN
meREEHELIIERZ - A - RZTF
—F-A-BRELERERNVBRELATE
R WBRBL KRNI EHRRENZT

=
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BATSEREMiE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-_H=+—H

19.Goodwill (cont.) 19.752 ()
The amount of goodwill reserve, arising from the acquisition of RZZZE—F—HA—HalEBERBAR - 1%
subsidiaries, businesses and elderly care homes prior to 1 January FEEREE ZEEREEBWNT

2001, is as follows:

Group AA&EME

Goodwill reserve

SR
HK$'000
TAT
Cost: A :
At beginning of year 4] 724,380
Disposed following the Deemed Disposal R#E1TR1E L & BB HE (177,189)
At 31 December 2002 W —ZEZ —F+—-H=+—H 547,191
Accumulated impairment: Z5HREE :
At beginning of year 4] 724,380
Disposed following the Deemed Disposal R#ET4R1E L & BB HE (177,189)
At 31 December 2002 W —ZEZ —F+ - H=+—H 547,191
Net amount: J#%8 :
At 31 December 2002 R=ZEZT=F+ A =+—H =
At 31 December 2001 R=EE—F+—-F=+—8H —
20.Interests In Subsidiaries 20.AMIB ARz =
Company
AT
2002 2001
—EECF ZET—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET T
Non-current assets: JERENEE :
Unlisted shares, at cost 3F Rk {D * #EXANE 35,443 35,443
Loan to a subsidiary E B AR ER - 45,000
Due from subsidiaries &Yk A 778 1,157,608 1,135,335
Due to subsidiaries FEfHTE A FIRIA (207,667) (201,568)
985,384 1,014,210
Provision for impairment JE{{E & & (349,342) (349,205)
636,042 665,005
Current asset: RBNEE :
Loan to a subsidiary EFHE AR ER - 15,000
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20.Interests In Subsidiaries (cont.)

The loan to a subsidiary at 31 December 2001 represented the
amount drawn down under a revolving term loan facility granted to
EHA (the “Revolving Loan”), which was unsecured, bore interest at
the Hong Kong dollar prime lending rate plus 3% per annum and
was originally repayable at the earlier of 31 December 2001 or six
months after the Company’s shareholding interest in EHA fell below
50%.

Pursuant to a renewed loan agreement dated 22 November 2001
entered into between the Company and EHA, the Revolving Loan
was renewed with effect from 1 January 2002, principally under the
terms as set out above, except for the following:

e the maximum principal amount that might be outstanding at
any one time should be (i) the amount of HK$60,000,000 during
the period from 1 January 2002 to 28 February 2002 and (ii)
the amount of HK$45,000,000 during the period from 1 March
2002 to 31 December 2003;

e the renewed Revolving Loan would be terminated and the
outstanding principal together with the interest accrued thereon
should be repayable upon demand should the Company’s
shareholding in EHA fall below 30%; and

e the renewed Revolving Loan should be repayable on 31
December 2003.

Upon the completion of the Shares Subscription Agreement, on 4
October 2002, as set out in note 6 to the financial statements, the
Company'’s shareholding in EHA fell below 30% and the renewed
Revolving Loan became repayable upon demand. The renewed
Revolving Loan was partially settled by EHA using the proceeds from
the shares subscription with the remaining balance being offset by
the amount owed by QHI in respect of the Note Subscription of
HK$7 million (note 17).

The amounts due from/to subsidiaries are unsecured, interest-free,
except for an amount due from a subsidiary of HK$7,000,000 (2001:
Nil), which bears interest at the Hong Kong dollar prime lending
rate plus 3% per annum, and have no fixed terms of repayment.

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

20. M B A R 2 fE 5 ()

R-BE—F+-A=1+—RA2EFHBAR
ERIERE—EERE TEHAZBIRER ([ERE
B T B2 558 - ZE R AEER R8T
SEEEFHEIBEFERTE - WRERZZT
T—F+ZA=+—HBHAARNREHAZ i
THREERSO%ENER AREE BXE) B

o
A ©

REARFEEHAR T —F+—F -+
BRIV ZEEES W - BREFZE T
“F-A-HEEE  ARGRARE LR
[ - MELA T ERSTERSD -

)

s RAMBKHEERZEEAEENNR-EE
—HE—A—HEZTZ-_F-HA=+/\H
HAfE 560,000,000 7T  RINRZZTZE =
F=f—HE-ZEE=F+-_A=1+—H
HARS 445,000,000/ 7T

o MM ARRNEHARREEZEEN30% -
EBERBEREFEERL  WAEERDE
RRFHSBEEREER &

AN TSR E M e - R—FE_F+ AN
BRI D RBEHHER - ARBREHAZ I
TREERI0% - MBERRERARERE
& o M BERE RS HEHAT AR BIEBATE
HRIREE - MERKAE BEHEQHIARIRREM
RA27,000,0008 TTlEE (FfFE17) o

Bk & 5 — i3 Bf /&8 2 R17,000,0008 7T (Z T E —
F B AR T REEE NN EI3EF B
BN - B A E/ FERTH B A R IR A
R 2B RERETEERD

QUALITY HEALTHCARE ASIA ANNUAL REPORT 2002 E LN =T =F = F F &



Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

20. XM B8 1 Rz #E s ()

T2MBATZFFBNT

20.Interests In Subsidiaries (cont.)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows:

Percentage

Nominal value of equity

Place of of issued attributable to

incorporation/ share the Company
operations capital PN Principal
Name ML, 1T FE{E AR activities
RE B R B IR A E{E #EEEIH FEEK

2002 2001
“EBE-F —TTF
Medical Services RS

Berkshire Group Limited British Virgin Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Islands/ US$1 professional
Hong Kong LiE services to
RBREZES 17T medical
BB practices
B TP i
BERD
Quality HealthCare Limited British Virgin Ordinary 100 100 Owner of
[slands/ HK$6,000,000 franchise
Isle of Man TR names
REEXZES 6,000,000/ 7T VP
BRS 72PN
Marvellous Way Limited Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Operations
BB HK$10 of Chinese
Rl Medicine
1077 clinics
IR B
il
Quality HealthCare Medical Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Medical
Centre Limited B8 HK$1,300 facilities and
BREEEERTOERAR AR service
1,300/ 7T provider
PR ERS
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20.Interests In Subsidiaries (cont.)

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

20. M B A R 2 fE 5 ()

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows (cont.):

TEMBRRIZHBOT (B :

Percentage
Nominal value of equity
Place of of issued attributable to
incorporation/ share the Company
operations capital RATE Principal
Name 3TV BT FEAL AR 7R activities
NCIEE 4 1 B RAHEE EEEIH FEEK
2002 2001
—EE-F —TT—F
Medical Services (cont.) BEfERTS (&)
Quality HealthCare Medical Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Services Limited B HK$2 contract
HiREEREER AR @A healthcare
24T services
RHEL
IR AR
Quality HealthCare Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Professional Services Limited 5% HK$2 professional
AR services
27T R
PR 7%
Nursing, Physiotherapy, and Dental Services
I~ YRR R T BRI
Quality HealthCare Dental Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Services Limited 575 HK$1,000 dental services
SRIBREERAF =Rl RO T RHRS
1,000/ 7T
Quality HealthCare Nursing Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Services Limited BB HK$10,000 nursing
PREEE RS ERAT LA services
10,0007 7T R RS

— 94
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BIf& R4
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

20.Interests In Subsidiaries (cont.)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows (cont.):

et (48)

20. XM B8 1 Rz #E s ()

TEMBARZFHBIT (&)

Percentage
Nominal value of equity
Place of of issued attributable to
incorporation/ share the Company
operations capital PN Principal
Name MR 2817 L E &N activities
RE B AR 1 2 IR A E{E #EEEIH FEEK
2002 2001
—EE-F —TT—HF
Nursing, Physiotherapy, and Dental Services (cont.)
EE - YERERTRRE (&)

Quality HealthCare Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Physiotherapy Services B5 HK$1,000 physiotherapy
Limited IR services

SRR ERBER AR 1,000/ 7T R

AR

Elderly Care Services 3 Z R

Conifer Elderly Services Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Limited B8 HK$1,000 elderly care

SREEEZERAR] TR services

1,000/ 7T RIERE

I8 7S

QHES Limited British Virgin Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Islands/ US$1 elderly care

Hong Kong AR services

KEREZZES/ 17T RHtRE

BB IR RS

Quality HealthCare Man Kee Hong Kong Ordinary 100 100 Provision of
Elderly Limited B8 HK$1,000 elderly care

FRELEEEFRAR TR services

1,000/ 7T RIERE
I8 e 7S
QUALITY HEALTHCARE ASIA ANNUAL REPORT 2002 &£ @@ M =T T — F F 7}
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

20.Interests In Subsidiaries (cont.)

20. M B A R 2 fE 5 ()

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows (cont.):

Nominal value

TEMBRRIZHBOT (B :

Percentage
of equity

Place of of issued attributable to
incorporation/ share the Company
operations capital RATE Principal
Name AL BT LS activities
NCIEE 4 i B IR A E{E EEEIH FEHEK
2002 2001
“EBE-F —TTF
Corporate and Others 1% & Hfth
Quality HealthCare British Virgin Ordinary 100 100 Investment
Investment Limited Islands US$1 holding
EEELES A BREEERR
1%t
Healthcare Transaction Operations
(discontinued during the year)
RIER 5 KA
(ERFARLER)
Ordinary
ehealthcareasia Limited* Bermuda/ 2001: - 53.8 Investment
Hong Kong HK$2,948,834 holding
=gl
BRE/ 2001: RE R
BB 2,948 83478 7T
ehealthcareasia.com Limited Hong Kong Ordinary - 53.8  Development
TMNEEE AT AR AR BB 2001: HK$2 and provision
=gl of healthcare
2001: 27T transaction

processing and
related services
R RIRHIREE
RS IE &

A B AR TS
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BATSEREMiE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-_H=+—H

20.Interests In Subsidiaries (cont.)

Particulars of the principal subsidiaries are as follows (cont.):

Nominal value

Place of of issued

incorporation/ share

operations capital

Name ML, 1T
IR AR 1 2 IR A E{E

20. XM B8 1 Rz #E s ()

TEMBARZFHBIT (&)

Percentage
of equity
attributable to
the Company
PN Principal
FE{h B A activities
ERADL FEHEK
2002 2001
“EBE-F —TTF

Healthcare Transaction Operations
(discontinued during the year) (cont.)
w62 5 R AR
(ERFAR LK) (@)

Ultronics Enterprise Hong Kong Ordinary
Limited B 2001: HK$5
BMOERBERAT iR
2001: 58 7T

Deferred

2001: HK$4,313,880

ARIEAR

2001: 4,313,880/ 7T

* Listed on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited

Except for Quality HealthCare Man Kee Elderly Limited, all the above

subsidiaries are indirectly held by the Company.

The above table lists the subsidiaries of the Company which, in the
opinion of the directors, principally affected the results of the year or
formed a substantial portion of the net assets of the Group. To give
details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion of the directors,

result in particulars of excessive length.

- 53.8 Distribution of
medical

equipment

and supplies

N

* REEBERSM LN

BRERELZEERRARN - A LAHEA
I HARRIEERE

ERAPIZARRIMNBAR - REFZER
DEBFEAFEZEEIERAEEFEE
ZEXRED - EERRIHEAMHBAR 25
FeERREBNIUE °
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

21.Interest in a Jointly-controlled Entity

21. R — R EES R

Group
£8
2002 2001
Sy L —Tz &
HK$'000 HK$'000
FHET FHETT
Share of net liabilities fE{5/F & & (1,471) (858)
Due from a jointly-controlled entity — ] F£ R HI 2 2 R 1,471 1,472
- 614

The amount due from the jointly-controlled entity is unsecured,

interest-free and has no fixed terms of repayment.

Particulars of the jointly-controlled entity at the balance sheet date

are as follows:

—M

RIfEHI B 2 RFSELA - TS

HEEHEEREER ZFHBWT

Percentage of

Place of Aok
incorporation
Business and operations  Ownership Voting Profit Principal
Name structure HEMR LR interest power sharing activities
=t EBEB REWY MEEEE REE BAES TEEK
Women’s Health Centres Corporate Hong Kong 50 50 50  Development
International Limited N BB and provision
of cancer
screening
and women’s
health
screening
services
BRRIEMH
BIERE K
I IREE
wE R
Pt KRR AR R REERSR -

The above jointly-controlled entity is indirectly held by the Company.

QUALITY HEALTHCARE ASIA ANNUAL REPORT 2002 E LN =T =F = F F &



Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

22.Properties for Sale 22.FHEWE

The properties for sale were situated in the People’s Republic of
China and were held under medium term leases. Certain of the
Group’s properties for sale held during the year with a carrying
amount of HK$4,603,000 were leased to third parties under operating
lease, further details of which are included in note 33(a) to the
financial statements. All the Group’s properties for sale were
effectively disposed of upon the Deemed Disposal.

At 31 December 2001, one of the Group’s properties for sale was
pledged to secure a bank loan of the Group (note 25). The pledged
property for sale together with the bank borrowing were effectively
disposed of upon the Deemed Disposal.

FHEMRIURTEARIME - WiZ+ H
BHFFAE - ANEEE TIARE(EES,603,000E
TZFHEMECOREBELEHOEBETE=
E - THBEERMEREMNES3 M) - A&
BAAFLENRENETRIFLESFARE

RZTZE—F+-A=+—8 " ' ~EEZHF
—IBFHEYEDERIRAREUAEE 2 R1T
B (M15E25) - A ERMEERRITER
EERRNETRIFLEFTRBLE

23.Inventories 23.78

Group

£H
2002 2001
i —TT—F
HK$'000 HK$/000
FET AT
Dispensary supplies B¢ Z2{ & 7,035 6,994
Trading stocks #5717 & - 5,331
Consumables SHFE 583 553
7,618 12,878

The carrying amount of inventories at 31 December 2001 stated at
net realisable value included in the above balance was
HK$6,019,275.

24.Accounts Receivable

The Group allows an average general credit period of 30 to 90 days
to its business-related customers, except for certain well established
customers, where the terms are extended beyond 90 days. The Group
seeks to maintain strict control over its outstanding receivables and
overdue balances are reviewed regularly by senior management.

BN —EE—F+ - A=+ —BUER
FEARZFE 2 RHEER6,019,2758 7T °

24. B ARIE

AEEREEBER  EPREZEERTY

B30BEWH  ETRARTPZIEEHR0R

PALE o ANER B B BAR IR IR Y 2 FE AR IR
= AE IR E I E Bite R B EARAR o
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

24.Accounts Receivable (cont.) 24 . FE N BR1E (48)
An aged analysis of the Group’s accounts receivable as at the balance REBERNEE R 2 EIERIE 2 858 (IR A
sheet date, based on the invoice date and net of provisions, is as T8 - WENRREHE) R DT T ¢
follows:
Group
£8
2002 2001
—wg_5 e
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT T
Current — 90 days B1EfZ=90H 77,291 94,099
91 - 180 days 91 H=180H 74 91
181 — 360 days 181 H £360H - 10
77,365 94,200
25.Interest-bearing Bank and Other Borrowings 25. BRI B ZRITRAEMER
Group Company
% 2
2002 2001 2002 2001

—gg-F —TT &£ —PE-&E _—TT &
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
T#T  TBr  FARm A

Secured bank loans and overdrafts IR ITER RIEX 67,101 105,093 34,686 51,175
Secured financial institution loan 8 B S E X - 15,000 - -
67,101 120,093 34,686 51,175

Portion repayable within one year

or on demand classified as current liabilities

—FREERIEEZRERZBHINERBDEE (52,347) (52,762) (34,686) (16,488)
Non-current portion 3E;RENZE 5 14,754 67,331 - 34,687
The maturity terms of the above amounts are as follows: i EEE 2 fEmERA T ¢
Group Company
£8 AT
2002 2001 2002 2001
—Re=fF _—TTH& —R¥-_F _—TT &

HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
TERT TETL TERT TET

Repayable: /A N5 HiEEE -

Within one year or on demand —F Ak [EZE K 52,347 52,762 34,686 16,488

In the second year 25 — 4 14,754 35,358 - 17,570

In the third to fifth years, inclusive

FE-EZFRF (BEEAREMF) - 31,973 - 17,117
67,101 120,093 34,686 51,175

— 100
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

25. Bt RIS 2 RITR EMER (&)

25.Interest-bearing Bank and Other Borrowings (cont.)

At 31 December 2001, certain of the Group’s bank loans and
overdrafts were secured by designated receivables and rights under
medical services contracts, a leasehold property and a property for
sale. During the year, certain bank loan and overdrafts secured by a
leasehold property and a property for sale was effectively disposed
of upon the Deemed Disposal.

The Group’s loan from a financial institution at 31 December 2001
bore interest at 1.5% per month or Hong Kong dollar prime lending
rate plus 12.75% per annum or 3-month HIBOR plus 15.913% per
annum, whichever was higher, and was secured by an assignment
of the proceeds under the rights issue of EHA and a charge over the
accounts of EHA kept in rights issue bank accounts. This financial
institution loan was repaid in January 2002.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, the Company has arranged
to settle a bank loan amounting to approximately HK$34,686,000
as at 31 December 2002, including certain portion thereof not
repayable within twelve months as at 31 December 2002 of
approximately HK$17,106,000. Accordingly, the entire bank loan
was classified as current liabilities in the Group’s and the Company’s
balance sheets as at 31 December 2002.
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26.Accounts and Bills Payable, Other Payables,

Accruals and Deposits Received

An aged analysis of the accounts and bills payable included in
accounts and bills payable, other payables, accruals and deposits
received as at the balance sheet date, based on invoice date, is as
follows:

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

26.BENRERENRE - HMEEMK

H - BERERERES

AARBERBHAENEE ARMNERALE
NEE - BEWEMNFOR - EtFaREWRRE
ZENERBERENRE - ARESTWT

Group
58
2002 2001
—EF_F A
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx FAETT
(Restated)
(FHZ5)
Accounts and bills payable: &1~ BRIE K& fE{~ =4 -
Current — 90 days B —90H 18,465 35,935
91 - 180 days 91 —180H 32 326
181 — 360 days 181 —360H - 148
Over 360 days 360H A £ 73 756
18,570 37,165
Other payables, accruals and deposits received
HAEM I - BRI kB BuRE 85,181 93,895
103,751 131,060

SSAP 34 was adopted during the year, as explained in note 2 and
under the heading “Employee benefits” in note 3 to the financial
statements. As a result, an accrual is now made at the balance sheet
date for the expected future cost of paid annual leave earned during
the year by employees, which remains untaken by the employees at
the balance sheet date and is permitted to be carried forward and
utilised in the following year.

This change in accounting policy has resulted in HK$4,920,000
and HK$4,071,000 being included in the balance of the Group’s
accruals in respect of paid annual leave carried forward as at 31
December 2002 and 2001, respectively. As a consequence,
consolidated accumulated losses at 1 January 2002 and 2001 have
been increased by HK$4,071,000, respectively, as detailed in the
consolidated summary statement of changes in equity.

FRINRT 2 M A TS SRR M S 3 (MR BRI — B P
o AEEERNETERENEI4 -
- REEEREeRFEANREZAZEBES
B FRRRRAELRE - YAl FEER
RIRFEA -

IEEGHREHENAEEEE ST 4
M—ZEZT—F+-_A=+—HEZEESEHTF
BZE2EEHDRIEES,920,0008T K
4,071,000 7T - AL « HErE = ZBBE
FE - RZTEFRZFT—F—H—H
ZERE BETEEE 9 534,071,000 7T ©
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

27.Finance Lease and Hire Purchase Contract Payables 27.@&HERHEBENENERER

There were no obligations under finance lease/hire purchase contract REZBEZF+ZA=1+—HIWEBEMENR
as at 31 December 2002. €/ HMBAHzER-
The Group leased certain of its office equipment as at 31 December N—ZEZT—F+-_A=+—Q0 A£EEHAH
2001. These leases were classified as finance leases/hire purchases. THAERE - ZZHAON S ERERE
All finance leases/hire purchase contracts at 31 December 2001 HEEH RN —F+=-_A=+—H F1
were on a fixed repayment basis and no arrangements were entered ERERE MBS NAEENREER]
into for contingent rental payments. 3 BWERSAESNREI ST HE -
At 31 December 2001, the total future minimum lease payments NR-ZZEZT—F+-_A=+—H  REBEHE
under finance leases and hire purchase contracts and their present KA QR RSER NN KBz R ER AR
values, were as follows: T
Group
£8
Present value
Minimum lease of minimum
payments lease payments
BIEHEY BRIEHEY
S REE REZRE
2001 2001
—EE—F —EFE—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TAT TAT
Amounts payable: fEfFFRIE :
Within one year —%F X 208 207
In the second year 8 — 4 14 14
Total minimum finance lease/hire purchase
contract payments BERE THBE S N E5E 222 221
Future finance charges kg & & FH (1)
Total net finance lease/hire purchase contract payables
MERE THRESHNEEEMNERFE 221
Portion classified as current liabilities 7| {EREN & & 2 2515 (207)
Long term portion &EBZRH 14
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

28.Deferred Tax 28 E R IE
Group
£8
2002 2001
—EECF —ET—F
HK$’00_0 HK$'000
FEx FiBT
Balance at beginning of year 414564 196 10,556
Charge for the year — note 11 ANEE & H —FffzF11 2,300 3,080
Disposal of subsidiaries H & B A 7 - (13,440)
At 31 December ¥+ —HA=+—H 2,496 196
The principal component of the Group’s provision for deferred tax IRIERT TR == B K10 Th ER NN R IT & S T
relates to timing differences arising from accelerated depreciation EvRREZEREGE -
allowances.
The Group and the Company have no significant potential deferred REBWES K 2 WABH O BEREHRIES
tax liabilities for which provision has not been made (2001: Nil). BE(CET—F: 8 -
29.Share Capital and Share Options 29. R K BB AR fE
Shares dv)
2002 2001
—EE-F —ET—F
HK$'000 HK$'000
TR TAT

Authorised: JATE :

3,000,000,000 (2001: 3,000,000,000) ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

3,000,000,000/% (=ZFZ—4 : 3,000,000,000/%) A EEO. 1075 T 2 A% 300,000 300,000
Issued and fully paid: 2377 R & &

2,163,428,848 (2001: 2,168,518,848) ordinary shares of HK$0.10 each

2,163,428,848% (ZTZT—4F : 2,168,518,848%) FARME(EO. 107 7T 2 L iR 216,343 216,852
During the year, the Company repurchased a number of its own FERN - AREREBBERXZMERAR B
shares through The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited as follows: BZAREROMT :

Number of Total
ordinary shares consideration
of HK$0.10 each before Purchase price per share
repurchased expenses Highest Lowest
Month/year L BocssBEE SHENNRE EBREEE
£/ 0.108 T2 EERKRHEE HIBRBA = Al B R
HK$/000 HKS HKS
FAT HIT HIT
January 2002 —Z£Z —F—H 5,090,000 1,144 0.230 0.198
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31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-_H=+—H

29.Share Capital and Share Options (cont.)

29. A I fE AR (4)

Shares (cont.)
The repurchased shares were duly cancelled during the year and

the issued share capital of the Company was reduced by the par

value thereof. The premium paid for the repurchase of the shares of

HK$635,000 was charged against the share premium account as

shown in note 30 to the financial statements.

A summary of movements of the Company’s ordinary share capital

B 42 (&)

BOROHENFALENZH  MARFDHET
BRACHRZERD 2 EE - BRRMDEHAX
2 % {E635,0007% 7T E A8 75 ¥ &5 B S 30t
B R s (B BRFORR

AABEBEA 2 EBHELT

is as follows:
Share
Number of Share premium
Ordinary shares Notes shares in issue capital account Total
EZER Bt ERTROEA B ROEER &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT FAT FAT
At 1 January 2001 R=ZZ—F—HF—H 912,423,591 91,242 44,359 135,601
Issue of new shares pursuant to a discharge
agreement AR IR AR R e 1 THTAR (i) 342,666,666 34,267 119,933 154,200
Rights issue A% =518 (ii) 912,926,091 91,293 136,939 228,232
Share options exercised & 1T{EE&E A (iii) 502,500 50 281 331
Share issue expenses 277 A% 7 F sz = = (7,764) (7,764)
At 31 December 2001 and 1 January 2002
R=ZEZE—F+=-A=+—H
F—ZEE—F—HF—H 2,168,518,848 216,852 293,748 510,600
Repurchase of shares & B 1% {5 (5,090,000) (509) (635) (1,144)
Share repurchase expenses B&El i1 Fi sz - - (19) (19)
At 31 December 2002 R —ZEZ—F+—-F=+—H 2,163,428,848 216,343 293,094 509,437

Notes:

0]

(ii)

(iii)

During the year ended 31 December 2001, pursuant to a discharge
agreement dated 27 July 2001, 342,666,666 shares of the Company
were issued to the lender of a financial institution loan of the Company,
valued at HK$0.45 per share, as partial settlement of such loan
amounting to HK$154,200,000. Further details of the discharge
agreement are set out in a circular and a prospectus of the Company
dated 29 August 2001 and 18 September 2001, respectively.

A rights issue of one rights share for every existing share held by
members on the register of members on 17 September 2001 was made,
at an issue price of HK$0.25 per rights share, resulting in the issue of
912,926,091 shares of HK$0.10 each for a total cash consideration,
before expenses, of HK$228,231,523.

The subscription rights attached to 502,500 share options were
exercised at the subscription price of HK$0.66 per share, resulting in
the issue of 502,500 ordinary shares of the Company of HK$0.10 each
for a total cash consideration, before expenses, of HK$331,650.

BRE -

() REE-ZZ—F+-A=+—HILFE  RiE
BEAZZT—FtAZ+tH @R
RAMRHIBEEER T ARB 2 ERG T
342,666,666/ FAREEO.45B T 2 5 - LAE
R AL E5R154,200,000/8 7T - BER 175 2 —
FHBARARRDRINR —EE—FN\A-_TAI
BR=ZZ2—FNA+/\BPrHEz ms R Atk
BREA -

(i) BR=TT-FhA+EABRIIRRAEMZKR
BRA—BEREROD RN 2 EE (5
AR AR 7 3% 171E0.25/870) T2 HAREIR - &
#17912,926,091 I B AR EEO. 107 7T 2 A%
o TEGSERBESKE (MKHRAA)
228,231,523 T °

(iii) PAR502,500 8% B i i 2 RIBHEE IR =k
0.66 BT ZRBETE  EWETARA
502,500/ &R EIEO. 10 T2 B AR - WIS
# I  R(E (FIFRFISAT) 331,650 7T °
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29.Share Capital and Share Options (cont.)

Share options

SSAP 34 was adopted during the year, as explained in note 2 and
under the heading “Employee benefits” in note 3 to the financial
statements. As a result, these detailed disclosures relating to the
Company’s shares options are now included in the notes to the
financial statements. In the prior year, these disclosures were
included in the Report of the Directors, as their disclosure is also a

requirement of the Listing Rules.

The Company operates a share option scheme (the “Scheme”) and
a share incentive plan (the “Plan”), which entitle the holders of share
options granted under the Scheme and the Plan to subscribe for
ordinary shares of the Company at any time during their exercisable
periods. Share options do not confer rights on the holders to dividends
or to vote at shareholder meetings.

(a) The Scheme

The Company operates the Scheme for the purpose of providing
incentives and rewards to eligible participants who contribute
to the success of the Group’s operations. Eligible participants of
the Scheme include full-time employees and executive directors
of the Group. The Scheme was approved by the Company on 5
July 1993 and, unless otherwise cancelled or amended, will
remain in force for 10 years from that date. The Scheme became
effective upon the listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “Stock Exchange”) on 27
July 1993.

At 31 December 2002, the number of shares issuable under
share options granted under the Scheme was 34,238,000, which
represented approximately 1.58% of the Company’s shares in
issue as at that date. The maximum number of shares issuable
under share options to each eligible participant in the Scheme
is limited to 25% of the aggregate number of shares for the
time being issued and issuable under the Scheme. The
maximum number of ordinary shares in which options can be
granted (together with options exercised and options then
outstanding) under the Scheme may not exceed 10% of the
issued share capital of the Company excluding any shares issued
on the exercise of options from time to time.

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

29.[R AN K B8 B (1E)

B

FABRMSHEHERIE345 - FEHNY
BREM 2R M E3MREEF] —F o Bt -
ZEBRARRERETSICHERELC R
BRI RRMEER - RBEFE - ZFHE
SHENHRESFEREEAN  REARLMHAR
AITRREZAIEH L R EE -

ARrRE — BRI ([%aTE) kA
KR E (2R3 - BT RHEaREZAE
K 2R BIFT R T 2 BB 2 AHER - B
ReHE 2 1718 AR A BRI REE AR A RIAR LD © BEAR
BYERTRHAEAZEREINBRAEG LK
RZKER -
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BHSHASBEBKINELERZAE
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o ZEER - NMNA=F Lt ARBER
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BB T FRER - ZABER NN
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R-ZZE—F+-A=+—8  BEZX:T
SRR THRREE T TEIT2ROEE
/34,238,0000% + 15 A BiANA A]E 31T
BR1D#I1.58% - BRAEBIKRDEER S
BERIT 2 RN B NE RIRIRZAT 8B %
1IRA] FEATIRD B 2 25% AR © 1R
e BRI R 2 AR GERI B TR i AR
RE R RARTTERERE) B TN @k e mm
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(N BERERITRBARER PTBTT 2RI
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

29.Share Capital and Share Options (cont.)

Share options (cont.)
(a) The Scheme (cont.)

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, 20,000 share options
granted to employees at an exercise price of HK$1.45 per share
and with an exercise period from 16 February 2001 to 4 July
2003 were lapsed after the resignation of an employee. As at
18 March 2003, the number of shares issuable under share
options granted under the Scheme was 34,218,000, which
represented approximately 1.58% of the Company’s shares in

issue as at that date.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 28
days from the date of the offer, upon payment of a nominal
consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The exercise period
of the share options granted is determinable by the directors,
and in any event such period of time may not exceed a period
of three years commencing on the expiry of six months after the
date of the acceptance of the share options and expiring on the
last day of the three-year period or 5 July 2003, whichever is
earlier.

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the
directors, but may not be less than the higher of (i) 80% of the
average Stock Exchange closing price of the Company’s ordinary
shares for the five trading days immediately preceding the date
of the offer of the share options; and (ii) the nominal value of

the Company’s ordinary share.

There were no share options granted or exercised under the
Scheme during the year.

From 1 September 2001, the Stock Exchange has amended
Chapter 17 (Share Option Schemes) of the Listing Rules. In
response to the amendments, the Company terminated the
Scheme and then adopted a new share incentive plan on 7
June 2002.

B RS MR

(&)

29. A I fE AR (4)

fBIRE (&)
(a) Z&tE (8

EEHE AIR—EE—F_At+~HZE

—ZET=F+ AN A MENAER1.45% 7T

1T MR T & B 220,00017 B IR — &

BEBEBEESEAN - RZEE=F=4

TNAB - RIBEER I 2 AR R T 31T

ZBHE B A&34,218,0000% @ (EARAFIE
BEITAR1N491.58% o

BHRT 2 EIHER] HER A B AE28
R - MARABRNE AN ZSBRE
B A KIETTZ REEAR(E - PR
BRI RESETE - ERER

BN TSR B R A R AE B HIR /N (E
AR =FH—_TT=_F AR H URT
ERE) -

BRECZTEENBHESETE - TGI8
BTYREZRSE)EZEZHA SR
Bz 5 B E BRI R T2 FHRmE 2
80% : M(i)AAR LM 2 HE °

REABERIFZ SR O HATERBR
1 o

B-ZT—FNA—A#  BIFMDEET
EMRREL7E BREE) - AEZS
28 NARRIEZEE - W =TT =
FX AL BERMFI 2R B -
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29.Share Capital and Share Options (cont.)

Share options (cont.)
(a) The Scheme (cont.)

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

29.[R AN K B8 B (1E)

The following share options were outstanding under the Scheme

B (&
(a) =&tE (8
FA - RBZATE B ARTTEZ BRAELD

during the year: N
Exercise
Number of share options price of
EREHA Date share
At1 Cancelled/ At 31 of grant Exercise period of options **
Name or January lapsed during December of share share options HK$
category of 2002 the year 2002 options * (both dates inclusive)  FBARHE
participant RZB2=f RER  RIEBCE il BRETHES B
HESSEEER -A-H i/ ER fT-A=1-H BRERD * (BfEEEMA) B
Directors 5
Brian 0'Connor 750,000 (750,000) - 19-11-98 19-11-99 10 18-05-02 0.330
750,000 (750,000) - 19-11-98 19-11-00 to 18-05-02 0.330
3,000,000 (3,000,000) - 19-04-9 03-05-00 to 02-11-02 0435
3,000,000 (3,000,000) - 19-04-9 03-05-01 to 02-11-02 0435
8,000,000 - 8,000,000 08-11-9 15-05-00 to 14-05-03 0.640
15,500,000 (7,500,000) 8,000,000
Wong Tai Chun, Mark £X8 300,000 (300,000) - 19-11-98 20-11-00 to 19-05-02 0.330
400,000 (400,000) - 19-04-9 26-04-00 to 25-10-02 0435
400,000 (400,000) - 19-04-9 26-04-01 to 25-10-02 0.435
750,000 - 750,000 21-02-00 24-02-01 to 04-07-03 1.450
750,000 - 750,000 21-02-00 24-02-02 to 04-07-03 1.450
1,500,000 - 1,500,000 10-06-00 14-06-01 to 04-07-03 1.150
1,500,000 - 1,500,000 10-06-00 14-06-02 to 04-07-03 1.150
5,600,000 (1,100,000) 4,500,000
Wong Chi Kit, Nelson & B & 6,000,000 - 6,000,000 03-08-00 07-02-01 to 04-07-03 1.025
27,100,000 (8,600,000) 18,500,000
Other employees EAt1{ES
In aggregate A& 2,570,000 (2,570,000) - 19-11-98 19-11-99 to 30-06-02 0.330
9,350,000 (9,350,000) - 19-04-9 26-04-00 0 15-11-02 0435
3,440,000 (1,000,000) 2,440,000 01-11-9 02-05-00 to 10-05-03 0.595
14,000,000 (14,000,000) - 22-01-00 15-08-00 to 04-07-03 1.175
10,810,000 (1,762,000) 9,048,000 16-02-00 16-02-01 to 04-07-03 1.450
1,200,000 - 1,200,000 21-02-00 24-02-01 to 04-07-03 1.450
600,000 (600,000) - 28-03-00 30-03-01 to 04-07-03 1.575
800,000 - 800,000 22-07-00 18-02-01 to 04-07-03 0.990
1,000,000 (1,000,000) - 02-08-00 23-08-01 to 04-07-03 0.830
6,000,000 (6,000,000) - 03-08-00 16-02-01 to 04-07-03 0.960
2,250,000 - 2,250,000 25-08-00 25-08-01 to 04-07-03 1.160
52,020,000 (36,282,000) 15,738,000
— 108 79,120,000 (44,882,000) 34,238,000
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
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29.Share Capital and Share Options (cont.)

Share options (cont.)

(a)

(b)

The Scheme (cont.)
*  The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the
acceptance until the commencement of the exercise period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in
the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the
Company’s share capital.

In the prior year, the Company granted a total of 6,000,000
share options under the Scheme with an exercise period from 8
December 2001 to 4 July 2003 and an exercise price of
HK$0.305 for nominal consideration of HK$1 in total per grant.

The options granted are exercisable in accordance with the terms
and restrictions contained in the respective offer letters. The
exercise in full of the outstanding share options at 31 December
2002 would, under the present capital structure of the Company,
result in the issue of 34,238,000 additional ordinary shares of
the Company of HK$0.10 each and additional share capital of
HK$3,423,800 and share premium of HK$33,184,600 (before

issue expenses).

The Plan

In order to comply with the latest requirements of the Listing
Rules, the Company adopted the Plan to replace the Scheme
for the purpose of providing incentives to attract and retain
employees of the Group, as well as other eligible persons, who
have or can make contributions to the business development
of the Group. Eligible participants of the Plan include employees,
executive and non-executive directors (including independent
non-executive directors), officers, advisers, consultants or such
other persons from time to time as determined by the board of
directors. The Plan was approved and adopted on 7 June 2002
(the “Adoption Date”) and, unless otherwise cancelled or
amended, will remain in force for 10 years from that date.
Options granted and are not yet exercised under the Scheme
will however remain effective and are bound by the terms of the
Scheme.

29. A K B Ik (48)
FBRE (R

(a)

(b)

Zat 8l ()
¥ Bz RENSmEeEBRETENRS
Uk e

o BERREZITHEENMERSAIRETT - AR
BRI A AR B R (B 92 o

WBEERE - AATRELBIA HEW
6,000,000/ TEF B =TT —F+=A/\
AZE-TT=F+ANEZHRE 7
/50,3055 7T + TSR T ARSI
KRBT -

BR N2 BRAETIIRIB S B 2B AT
B2 R RIGHTE - REARFERBE
RER  2BTEN-_ZZ_F+-A=
T—BHEARTEZBRESEHA AR E
17%85N34,238,000/ B 0. 1078 7T &
BRUA KT (R A1) BN A
3,423,800/ 7T & i 174 833,184,600/
5T o

LB

R/EEEMRAZEHRTE - ARRIER
N EZEDRT B AR LT 8 - SRR EIE
RAKERELEERESEMEH KA
HBAKRBEBERFLERMZAERA
T BEFESIZEERSEERRES
MITEENFRITES (BREBIFTE
%) =AMAR B EXREEXESS
TEOREZHEMAL - sFER_TT_F
NALB (HRAA D ETHE RS - &
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i o
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

29.Share Capital and Share Options (cont.)

Share options (cont.)
(b) The Plan (cont.)

At 31 December 2002, the number of shares issuable under
share options granted under the Plan was 25,445,000, which
represented approximately 1.18% of the Company’s shares in
issue as at that date. The maximum entitlement of each eligible
participant under the Plan and the Scheme of the Group in any
12-month period up to the date of grant must not exceed 1% of
the shares of the Company in issue at the date of grant, unless

a shareholders’ approval has been obtained.

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, 100,000 share options
granted to employees at an exercise price of HK$0.15 per share
with exercise period from 16 October 2003 to 15 October 2007
lapsed after the termination of an employee. As at 18 March
2003, the number of shares issuable under share options
granted under the Plan was 25,345,000 which represented
approximately 1.17% of the Company’s shares in issue at that
date.

The total number of shares in respect of which options may be
granted under the Plan and the Scheme (excluding options
lapsed) is not permitted to exceed 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue as at the Adoption Date, without a prior
approval from the Company’s shareholders.

The offer of a grant of share options may be accepted within 14
business days from the date of the offer, upon payment of a
nominal consideration of HK$1 in total by the grantee. The
exercise period of the share options granted is determinable by
the directors, but in any event such period may not go beyond
10 years from the Adoption Date.

29.[R AN K B8 B (1E)

B (&
(b) ZREEHE (8

MZZEZT-_F+-A=+—8 ' REE:t
BT 2 BBREM] TEITZRHEE B
25,445,000/% - AhAR R AINE B E#1T
B&1921.18% o BRIEARRERBLE - FAIR
B ERER+ @A BEETERRSE
Bt R ARz & T EIR TR A AR H
EHEZBBREES R ZBRHBE - THRBBA
ARRBEHBBEITRDZ1% °

HERE JRZZEE=FTA+HBZE
—ETHF+ A+ A BB AER0.15%
TATE MR T & 8 2 100,000 BB E—5
REWHRERDERK - RZTE=F=
A+N\B - RERZE &R L 2 BRER
F 31T 2 IR B A25,345,0008% © 154
ARIZADBEITRHA1.17% -

RERRABBREFTAAE - RIFEEN S
Nagat @I 2 BRE (T REE RMER
1) P R 2 AP #RE - NEBBARERN
KRB B HETRDZ10% °

FEATTREL A st EEEER
SNARIBTRYIER - DTERE
BRI EAY o BT BRI 2 17 (e 2
FET - BREAHR TR A BBRM
A4 o
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29.Share Capital and Share Options (cont.)

Share options (cont.)
(b) The Plan (cont.)

The exercise price of the share options is determinable by the
directors, but may not be less than the highest of (i) the nominal
value of the Company'’s ordinary shares; (ii) the average Stock
Exchange closing price of the Company’s ordinary shares on
the five consecutive trading days immediately preceding the
date of the offer of the share option; and (iii) the Stock Exchange
closing price of the Company’s ordinary shares on the date of
the offer of the share option (which must be a business day).
Further details of the Plan are also set out in a circular of the
Company dated 22 May 2002.

The following share options were outstanding under the Plan
during the year:

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

29. A I fE AR (4)

fBIRE (&)
(b) ZEETE (8

BREZTEERESETE @ ETSER
TH=%Fh&RE : ()ARFEBERE
B (NBRERBHREEREE X AP
PRA A B E B 2 P mE - Rk
EHB (WARERB) BRAATRARE
EBBZWHE - REFEHAARAR
TERE_FRRA T HTIEZER -

FRRERE T2 R ARITE 2 BARE L
T

Price of
Company’s
shares
Number of Exercise period at grant
share options of Exercise date of
granted during share options price of options ***
the year and Date (both dates share HK$
balance at of grant inclusive) options ** R
Name or 31 Dec 2002 of share BRE HK$ BRER
category of BREHE options * 1THEHR BRE KAFZ
participant ER-22-F Ri (BEWA TEE~  ROESE
HERSEEER t-A=+—H#&s BREAS- BIEER) BT BT
Directors 2%
Brian O'Connor 2,000,000 16-10-02 16-10-03 to 15-10-07 0.15 0.145
Wong Tai Chun, Mark 1,500,000 16-10-02 16-10-03 to 15-10-07 0.15 0.145
BN
Wong Chi Kit, Nelson 2,000,000 16-10-02 16-10-03 to 15-10-07 0.15 0.145
=A%
5,500,000
Consultant E&R 200,000 16-10-02 16-10-03 to 15-10-07 0.15 0.145
Other employees in aggregate
HittEE &5 19,745,000 16-10-02 16-10-03 to 15-10-07 0.15 0.145
25,445,000
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

29.Share Capital and Share Options (cont.)

Share options (cont.)
(b) The Plan (cont.)

None of the above share options were exercised during the year.

*  The vesting period of the share options is from the date of the
grant until the commencement of the exercise period.

**  The exercise price of the share options is subject to adjustment in
the case of rights or bonus issues, or other similar changes in the
Company’s share capital.

*** The price of the Company’s shares disclosed as at the date of the
grant of the share options is the Stock Exchange closing price on
the trading day immediately prior to the date of the grant of the
share options.

The share options granted are exercisable in accordance with
the terms and restrictions contained in the respective offer letters.
The exercise in full of the outstanding share options at 31
December 2002 would, under the present capital structure of
the Company, result in the issue of 25,445,000 additional ordinary
shares of the Company of HK$0.10 each and additional share
capital of approximately HK$2,545,000 and share premium of
approximately HK$1,272,000 (before issue expenses).

29. R A (%)

B (&
(b) ZREEHE (8

il AR AN A TAE

B EBEH AR B AETEDH
RARLE -

o BRI GRS R AT - SR
ARBRA B AR B (R -

o RIS B BRI ER 2 AR R B
1% TR BB B HIR 2 5 B B i
B2 Py 2 W o

R 2 BIRETIRES B 2 B AT
AR RAR AT - BIBARRBHKE
REEHE  2ETER T _F+=H=
T—HEKRITE 2 ERESERARAFE
HNEE1T25,445,000/0% AR EO. 108 T il
IR A RS (B F X AT BINR AR A
2,545,000/ 7T & M0 m B 471,272,000
=
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

30.Reserves 30.1#4E
Group
%E
Share Exchange
premium Contributed fluctuation  Accumulated
Note account surplus reserve losses Total
i RADERE R BABH EXRDREE ZitER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
AT THL THET AT AT

At1 January 2001 R—ZZT—%F—F—H

As previously reported A 23R 44 359 534,880 291 (817,017) (237,487)
Prior year adjustment: - 8%

SSAP 34 - recognition of unused annual leave

entitlements
S ERERE3MS - KEA

FREMN 2 R 2 = - - 4,071) 4,071)
As restated 23127 44,359 534,830 291 (821,088) (241,558)
Premium on issue of shares 21Tk {n 2 ‘%18 257,153 - = = 257,153
Share issue expenses Z/TRR BT (7,764) - - = (7,764)
Exchange realignments JE X, F1 % - - (786) - (786)
Net loss for the year 24 & E518 - - - (183,583) (183,583)
At 31 December 2001 R=ZF—F+=-F=+—H 293,748 534,880 (495) (1,004,671) (176,538)

113—
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)

B SR & Tt ()

30.Reserves (cont.) 30.1#f& (&)
Group
£5
Share Exchange
premium Contributed fluctuation  Accumulated
Notes account surplus reserve losses Total
i3 RO EER BB EIRBRE RiER @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THT AL THL THL
At1 January 2002 R—ZZ—F—F—H
As previously reported JAfE 25 293,748 534,880 (495) (1,000,600) (172,467)
Prior year adjustment: 5%
SSAP 34 - recognition of unused annual
leave entitlements
BT ERERIE3A% -
RERFREN 2 HER 2 - - - (4,071) (4,071)
As restated EFT 271 293,748 534,830 (495) (1,004,671) (176,538)
Repurchase of shares # 8] {5 (635) - - - (635)
Share repurchase expenses B Bl {7 s (19) - - = (19)
Release on disposal of subsidiaries
R E B A AR AR - - 495 - 495
Net profit for the year ARG AL - = - 54,144 54,144
Proposed final dividend #23% Eif% 8 13 - (10,817) - - (10,817)
At 31 December 2002 R=ZEF fﬁ‘l' A=+—H 293,004 524,063 - (950,527) (133,370)
Reserves retained by/(accumulated in):
HTSIRBRE / (RaT) e -
Company and subsidiaries 2N & &1 B 2\ &) 293,094 524,063 - (949,056) (131,899)
Jointly-controlled entity £ [E1% I % - - - (1,471) (1,471)
At 31 December 2002 R=ZT=F+=A=+—H 293,094 524,063 - (950,527) (133,370)
Reserves retained by/(accumulated in):
B NIIHERE / (Ra) i -
Company and subsidiaries (restated)
NG YSEN D =N E TR 293,748 534,880 (495) (1,003,813) (175,680)
Jointly-controlled entity £ [E1% I % - - - (858) (858)
At 31 December 2001 R=EZ—F+-A=1—H 293,748 534,880 (495)  (1,004,671) (176,538)
— 114
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BATSEREMiE (&)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-_H=+—H

30.Reserves (cont.) 30.f#% & (@)
Company
AT
Share
premium Contributed Accumulated
Notes account surplus losses Total
FitzE RIDEEE #gABR RiER @t
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000
AT AT FAT AT
At 1 January 2001 R —ZEZ—F—F—H
As previously reported LATE 2 %R 44,359 514,335 (50,139) 508,555
Prior year adjustment: = FE % :
SSAP 34 — recognition of unused
annual leave entitlements
B EGAERIFE345 —
KRB FRER 2 R 2 - = (467) (467)
As restated E#1 27 44,359 514,335 (50,606) 508,088
Premium on issue of shares ZX1TARD 2 m B 257,153 = = 257,153
Share issue expenses 377X 17 F sz (7,764) - - (7,764)
Net loss for the year A5 [E % E518 - - (338,014) (338,014)
At 31 December 2001 R=—ZEZE—F+_-_/F=+—H 293,748 514,335 (388,620) 419,463
At 1 January 2002 R=—ZEZ—F—F—H
As previously reported LATE 2R 293,748 514,335 (388,153) 419,930
Prior year adjustment: FFE % :
SSAP 34 — recognition of unused
annual leave entitlements
S EBAERIFE345: —
RiBAFBRIER 2 FER 2 = - (467) (467)
As restated E¥T 27| 293,748 514,335 (388,620) 419,463
Repurchase of shares & B 1% {5 (635) - - (635)
Share repurchase expenses B {7 & 15T sz (19) - - (19)
Net loss for the year AN [E 5 E518 - = (7,980) (7,980)
Proposed final dividend #5 < 2% 2 13 = (10,817) - (10,817)
At 31 December 2002 R—ZEZE_F+_-_/F=+—H 293,094 503,518 (396,600) 400,012
QUALITY HEALTHCARE ASIA ANNUAL REPORT 2002 &£ @@ M =T T — F F 7}
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31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

30.Reserves (cont.)

The contributed surplus of the Company originally represented the
difference between the par value of the Company’s shares issued in
exchange for the issued share capital and the net asset value of
subsidiaries acquired pursuant to a Group reorganisation effected
before the listing of the Company’s shares on the Stock Exchange in
1993.

Under the Companies Act 1981 of Bermuda (as amended), the
contributed surplus is distributable to shareholders under certain

circumstances.

31.Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement

(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries, an elderly care home,

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSEREMIE (&)

30.f#f& (&)

ARBZHABBRRERBARBR—NAN=
FREBRAT EMAETT REEHR - LAIRHT
BRRIERITRAMBITZARRRD ZEHE
HFTWEMB AR EEFERNER 2 ZH

BRE-NAN—FBERERRE BERD 2R
X BABRAUES TERTOIRTER

3L.ARERERBERME
(@) WIBHB AR - EERR - EBRET

business operations and certain business assets and XKREEHARE
liabilities
Group
%H
2002 2001
—ERCF —EE—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
BT TAT
Net assets acquired/(liabilities assumed): FTEEA 2 &, (RIEZ B &) B4 ¢
Fixed assets [&E & &= - 8,276
Cash and bank balances 3¢ M iR{T4577 - 16
Amount due from a subsidiary of the Group
FEN A 5= B — el B B8 2 RIFRIA - 447
Prepayments, deposits and other receivables
TARRRIA « e REARKEIA - 1,931
Accounts and bills payable, other payables, accruals and deposits received
JEFBRIA R BN R - b EAFKIE - AR RE YIRS - (7,442)
Finance lease and hire purchase contract payables
BEHEREBAORNERRX - (13,921)
Amount due to a subsidiary of the Group &1~ 25 B — R ] B A Rk E - (800)
(11,493)
Goodwill on acquisition attributable to the Group
SEREKBEEZHE - 128,319
- 116,826
Satisfied by: AR FI 52 521+ :
Cash consideration paid IR & R(E - 17,826
New shares of EHA EHAFT AR (D - 99,000
- 116,826
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

31.Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement 3l.aeRERBRERM T (&)
(cont.)
(a) Acquisition of subsidiaries, an elderly care home, (a) WEBMIB R - EER - EXRET
business operations and certain business assets and XK EEHSRE @)
liabilities (cont.)
Analysis of the net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in ERAWEHBAR - EER - BETELER
respect of the acquisition of subsidiaries, elderly care homes, ETHEBEEHAB RERERREE
certain business operations and certain business assets and EZREFEIN
liabilities:
2002 2001
—wg_5 e
HK$’000 HK$jO()£)
FHET FHTT
Cash consideration paid 2 1R & B - (17,826)
Cash and bank balances acquired B A TS 2 IR & MIR1THETF - 16

Net outflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the
acquisition of subsidiaries, an elderly care home, business
operations and certain business assets and liabilities
FEBAMBAR  #Ehk  EBRETEBEERGEZ

ReRERReEE2MLFRE - (17,810)
The subsidiaries, an elderly care home, business operations FTEEWECHBAR « #EERT - EEK
and business assets and liabilities acquired in the prior year X EEHAEAHEE_TT—F+ A
contributed HK$15,059,000 to the Group’s turnover and =T HIEFE ZEF2AK15,059,000
reduced the consolidated loss after tax for the year ended 31 B WSEHE-_ET—Ft+_A=1—
December 2001 by HK$569,000. B EFE 2 BRTiE LR A E1ER2569,000/8

=
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31.Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
(cont.)

(b) Disposal of subsidiaries

BSLAEHERBDHRME (B

Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

(b) HEKBAR

Group
L
2002 2001
i —TT—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET TAT

Net assets disposed of: & HHE & EZE#E :

Fixed assets [& € & = 11,107 222,958

Long term investments & Ef#% & - 2,807

Loan receivable EUTE X 493 1,560

Retention monies receivable fEUT{REE FX - 75,620

Properties for sale 13 & ¥)2 8,573 =

Inventories F & 4,764 =

Accounts receivable FEUBRE X 6,397 137,094

Prepayments, deposits and other receivables

TANFIE ~ e R E M EWRIE 4,798 1,387

Amounts due from contract customers FEUTE 4% B /R 2k - 63,312

Cash and bank balances IR & RIRTT#ATT 12,280 7,120

Interest-bearing bank and other borrowings fE&t7 8 2 #8717 R H i &3 (3,762) (70,923)

Loan from the Company 282 FIfE X (46,999) -

Amounts due to contract customers /R & #2718 - (69,959)

Accounts and bills payable, other payables, accruals and deposits received

ERNRERENEE EMENTIE - EBrrREREKIES (14,603) (168,518)

Finance lease and hire purchase contract payables

EVEHE RS LESERR (10) (36,921)

Tax payable fEfF{IE (378) 47

Deferred tax {EIER:IE - (13,440)

Minority interests 228 % S iz - (88,677)

(17,340) 63,467

Exchange fluctuation reserve released on disposal
P 65 R AR PR o2 B R B i 4 495 (763)
Gain on disposal of subsidiaries H &M B A 7z Wzs* 37,142 24 487
Consideration X (& 20,297 87,191
Satisfied by: LA 515 BT :

Cash & 20,297 87,191

The consideration received was net of incidental costs of disposal
totalling approximately HK$6,688,000 (2001: HK$809,000),
comprised primarily of legal and professional fees, which were

satisfied by cash.

*  This included the gain on Disposal and Deemed Disposal.

FIER B IR EMB AR 28N A
#16,688,0007% 7T (ZEZ—4F : 809,000/&7T)
BRBEFEREXER - WHURSEN -

*

EOEEEE R E S s -
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BAFSER&MisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

31.Notes to the Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
(cont.)

(b) Disposal of subsidiaries (cont.)

BSLARERERBBHRME (B

(b) HEHKHEAT ()

Group
£
2002 2001
i —TT—F
HK$’000 HK$'000
FER TAT
Analysis of the net inflow of cash and cash equivalents
in respect of the disposal of subsidiaries:
FRALNERNBAR R RERREEEZRANFEIN -
Cash consideration ZH& B 20,297 87,191
Cash and bank balances disposed of 2 H&ER & M R1T4ETT (12,280) (7,120)
Bank overdrafts disposed of & HH &R 1TiE X 3,493 48,011
Net inflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect
of the disposal of subsidiaries
HEMBARIZRE RERREEEZRAFE 11,510 128,082

(c)

The subsidiaries disposed of during the year contributed
HK$16,016,000 to the Group’s turnover and HK$24,167,000
to the consolidated profit after tax for the year ended 31
December 2002.

The results of the subsidiaries disposed of in the prior year
contributed HK$312,007,000 to the Group’s turnover and
HK$40,181,000 to the consolidated loss after tax for the year
ended 31 December 2001.

Major non-cash transaction

During the year, the Group subscribed for the Convertible Note
with a face value of HK$7 million which was settled by offsetting
the amount owed by a then subsidiary of the Company as set

out in note 17 to the financial statements.

(c)

FALEZHNBAREASEEXE LB
E1416,016,000/7C * WAREEHZ =
BEE_E+-_A=1+—HBILEESKE
24,167,000/ TLRR BB 4R & = F)

REFEHEZMBARREHASEE
¥ 52 BRlA312,007,0008 7T - WEBR
SEBE—_TT-F+_A=1T—HILF
& 2 BRT51& 47 6 E51840,181,000/8 7T °

FEFBRERS

FR - AEERBEEE7,000,000/8 72 7
BRER - WABBEEARR R E R —M
Bt A BIPTR 2 FRIEZ A (R bt 5t
17)
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-H=+—H

32.Contingent Liabilities

(a)

At the balance sheet date, contingent liabilities not provided for

in the financial statements were as follows:

B E MR

(&)

32.HAREME

(a)

REEH - RRPHREAEL BB 2L
REBEWT :

Company
AT
2002 2001
—EE_F —ET
HK$’000 HK$'000
TEx TAT
Guarantees given in connection with tenancy
agreements entered into by subsidiaries
B A RIFTRI M < M E W E L < iR 47,808 53,852
Guarantees given to banks in connection with
banking facilities granted to subsidiaries
TP A BTV IRTTRYE M ERTTIE L 2 1R 118,557 118,557
166,365 172,409

(b)

At 31 December 2002, the Group had a number of current
employees who have completed the required number of years
of service to the Group under the Hong Kong Employment
Ordinance (the “Employment Ordinance”) in order to be eligible
for long service payments if their employment is terminated
under certain circumstances. If the employment of all these
employees were terminated on 31 December 2002 under
circumstances meeting the requirements of the Employment
Ordinance, the Group’s and the Company’s contingent liability
in respect of possible future long service payments at that date
would have been approximately HK$8,882,000 (2001:
HK$7,975,000) and HK$521,000 (2001: HK$211,000),
respectively. No provision has been made in respect of such
possible payments, as it is not considered probable that the
situation will result in a material future outflow of resources from
the Group and the Company.

33.0perating Lease Arrangements

(a) As lessor

The Group leased its properties for sale (note 22) under operating
lease arrangements, with leases negotiated for terms ranging
from 1 to 4 years. The terms of the leases generally also require
the tenants to pay security deposits and provide for periodic
rental adjustments according to the then prevailing market
conditions. The properties for sale were effectively disposed of

upon the Deemed Disposal.

(b)

RZZEEZF+=A=+—H  ~EEZ
HEEBHEZHEADTREBERBIED
(MEBIER) FTRESFE - 8ERRKIE
RERENRARGS - WEMBZEE
THRZEZE-_F+_A=+—HREE
BARBIFTEI B R AR LR EE - AEE KA

RAIRZEE_F+_A=+—HztrlE
B2 KRB S 2SABREED BIA
48,882,000/8 7T (ZZFZE—F : 7,975,000
BIT) k521,000 L (ZEE —4F -
211,000/%7T) < IREFLBRARIsEESZ (T2
FIBELEE  BARARRAEBBEER
TeBHAEERARRERBEERER
H o

33.BEHENLH

(@) FERHEBEA
AEERBEEENLFHAEETHHED

% (fifiE22) - K@ BN F—FE2MEF -
BAOBFER—REBRKBET RS ARREEH

REESTAHESAE -
ERRELEERETRE

ZEFHEDE
BEREE -
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.)

31 December 2002 —EZE—F+—-_H=+—H

33.0perating Lease Arrangements (cont.)

(a)

As lessor (cont.)

At the balance sheet date, the Group had total future minimum
lease receivables under non-cancellable operating leases with
its tenants falling due as follows:

B RS MR

(&)

33.BEHAAORH (B
(a) fERHBA ()

REER » AEBARIEEBERRIZ 2T
AT RS AR 2 T 499% LA T S HAUER 2 oK 2R &%
ERe@RENT :

Group
=]
2002 2001
—EECF —EE—F
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET T
Within one year —&F A - 269
In the second to fifth years, inclusive £ —E R F (BFEEERF) - 243
- 512

(b)

As lessee

The Group leases certain of its medical centres, office premises
and elderly care homes under operating lease arrangements.
Leases for properties are negotiated for terms ranging from 1 to
6 years and rentals are normally fixed in accordance with the
respective tenancy agreements and no arrangements have been

entered into for contingent rental payments.

At 31 December 2002, the Group and the Company had total
future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable
operating leases in respect of land and buildings falling due as
follows:

(b) fERAEBEA

AEERELEHEOZHERETERD
D WREMERELER - BHREZWE
HEEPNF—F2RF  MESERETS
RZHENERE - BYERKIAES MR
RIS ZHE

RZZEZ_F+_A=+—H ' REFA
BUH 2 ETL - AEBERARNREEIN
THEHRZN T REF 2 RRKEELLE
BELOK

Group Company
£H NG|
2002 2001 2002 2001
—EBE-F —TTF ZEBEZF —FTTF
HK$’000 HK$'000 HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET AT FET F&T
Within one year —4F A 65,940 66,895 670 780
In the second to fifth years, inclusive
“ERF(BIEERME) 64,757 103,226 715 65
After five years L &F12 329 113 - -
131,026 170,234 1,385 845
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Notes to Financial Statements (cont.) BARER&EMisE (48)
31 December 2002 —EZE_F+_-_A=+—H

34.Capital Commitments

At the balance sheet date, the Group and the Company did not have

any significant capital commitments (2001: Nil).

35.Related Party Transactions

In addition to the transactions and balances detailed elsewhere in

these financial statements, the Group had the following material

transactions with related parties during the year:

(i)

(iii)

During the year, an independent non-executive director of the
Company, Ronald Carstairs was the vice chairman/non-executive
director of Dah Sing Financial Holdings Limited (“Dah Sing”).
During the year, the Group placed certain deposits with Dah
Sing Bank Limited, a subsidiary of Dah Sing and thereby earned
interest income of approximately HK$81,000 (2001:
HK$208,000) at prevailing bank deposit rates. In addition,
certain bank and factoring loans were drawn from Dah Sing
Bank Limited, with interest rates ranging from Hong Kong dollar
prime lending rate plus 1% to 1.5% per annum. Interest expense
of approximately HK$2,906,000 was incurred during the year
in respect thereof (2001: HK$6,037,000). Ronald Carstairs
retired as vice chairman/non-executive director of Dah Sing with
effect from 29 November 2002.

Cheng Mo Chi, Moses, an independent non-executive director
of the Company, is a partner of P.C. Woo & Co., which is one of
the Group’s legal advisers. Mr. Cheng, however, is not the partner
in charge of the provision of advisory services provided to the
Group. The Group incurred costs of approximately HK$365,000
(2001: HK$96,000) for legal advisory services provided by P.C.
Woo & Co. during the year. The directors consider that those
services were provided at rate similar to those offered to other
clients of that firm.

In the prior year, the Group carried out construction work
amounting to approximately HK$30,713,000 for certain then
related companies, in which certain then directors and/or then
beneficial shareholders of certain subsidiaries were directors
and/or beneficial shareholders of those companies. In the
opinion of the directors, the construction work for related
companies was carried out at prices determined on the cost

plus a percentage mark-up basis.

34. 8 REIE

REER  AEERARABLEEMNEREAR
EECEE-F 8 -

5. FREALZRS

AEBENFRE THIL RN B RS E B0
ELRBECERBEALRS :

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

FR - ARBZBIIEHITESRONal
Carstairs Ty A& BEE B R AR ([AF]))
ZEIEEFEHITES - TR AEER
RFT 2 B A RAFIRITFIGE TFR
¥z & B IR 1T 7 50 R R ER 481,000/ 7T
(ZZZ—4 : 208,000/ 7T) ZFIBUA
PEoN - REBERAFRITIES TRITR
BIRER  FRRAEBTREBRZERF
EMIEZ]L.SE  TRERIMHLH
2,906,000 T2 M B (ZE T —F -
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35.Related Party Transactions (cont.)

(iv) On 26 March 2001, EHA entered into an agreement with New

Luck Assets (“New Luck”) in relation to the disposal of KWC
BVI for a cash consideration of HK$88 million. New Luck was
86.05% owned by Chinney Investments, Limited (“Chinney”)
and 13.95% owned by Zuric Yuen Keung Chan (“Mr Chan”), a
then director of EHA both of whom are beneficial shareholders
of KWC BVI. On the same date, the Warrantors (Chinney, Mr.
Chan and Jonhnny Yu), EHA, Chinney Contractors Company
Limited (“CCC") and the custodian of a custodian account
entered into a supplemental deed pursuant to which the
Company unconditionally agreed that, subject to the completion
of the disposal of KWC BVI and the approval of the Company’s
independent shareholders, all monies amounting to
HK$89,999,999 (plus accrued interest) be released to the
Warrantors from a custodian accounts. CCC was 77.11% owned
by Chinney, 12.5% by Mr. Chan and 10.39% by Johnny Yu
who was also a director of KWC BVI. James Wong (a director of
KWC BVI and a former director of EHA up to his resignation on
27 July 2000) had a significant beneficial interest in Chinney,
which was the holding company of New Luck. Further details of
these transactions are set out in a circular of the Company dated
17 April 2001.

36.Post Balance Sheet Event

Subsequent to the balance sheet date, a senior executive of the

B RS MR

(&)

IL.FEEATZRE (B)

36.%4

Group has alleged that he has been constructively dismissed by the

Company and has demanded a termination payment under his

service agreement amounting to approximately HK$1.8 million.

However formal proceedings have not been instituted as of the date

on which these financial statements were approved. Based on the

advice from the Company’s legal advisor, the board of directors is of

the view that the senior executive is not entitled to the payment

demanded and, accordingly, no provision for any potential liability

has been made at this stage.
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37.Comparative Amounts 37.REF
As further explained in note 2 to the financial statements, due to the FANEA SR ISRl - AN E AN S T
adoption of certain new and revised SSAPs during the year, the TEFT M M AER] 2 ST B ISR - HRATE
accounting treatment and presentation of certain items and balances WENE THARGESRZSHRERZEY AR
in the financial statements have been revised to comply with the BEEHER] - NBRBEBEIRTE - ALt - BE1E
new requirements. Accordingly, a prior year adjustment has been HEFERAE  MaEThHREFTIIEEHD
made and certain comparative amounts have been reclassified to o LUFEAFEZREYAR -

conform with the current year’s presentation.

38.Approval of the Financial Statements 38. BB EHmE
The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by B mER_EE="F=-A+/\HEE=2A
the board of directors on 18 March 2003. iR AT -
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